AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
December 18, 2019 8:30 AM

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:

12_4 2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 72 LANDOWNERS MTG 12_4_2019 - MINUTES.PDF
12_11_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

. Approve Claims For Payment
Approve claims for payment with pay date of 12-20-2019.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Wind Turbine Ordinance / Drainage Utility Permit Language
Discussion with possible action of the Wind Turbine Ordinance and Drainage Utility
Permit Application.

Documents:
MORATORIUM ON C-WEC CONSTRUCTION PERMITS.PDF

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION ACROSS DRAINAGE DISTRICT.PDF
HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE 29.PDF

. DD 31 - WO 278 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 31 - WO 278 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 12_16 19.PDF

. DD 34 - WO 189 -Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:
DD 34 WO 189 - REPAIR SUMMARY 12_11 2019.PDF

. DD 109 - WO 269 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:
DD 109 - WO 269 REPAIR SUMMARY 12 16 2019.PDF

. DD 128 - WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:

DD 128 - WO 279 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 12_13_19.PDF



10.

11.

12.

13.

DD 131 - WO 275 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary
Documents:

DD 131 - WO 275 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 12_16_19.PDF

Drainage Utility Permit 2019-4 Aureon - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing
Summary

Documents:
2019-4 AUREON REPAIR SUMMARY 12 _11 2019.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/71635382-9552-47e3-a36a-4c5a42b669eb

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
December 4, 2019 1:00 PM
Following DD 72 Landowners Meeting

12/4/2019 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage District Board of Trustees Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also
present were Trustee Lance Granzow, Trustee BJ Hoffman; Jessica Sheridan, Hardin County Environmental
Services; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle - Garber Associates (CGA) and Drainage Clerk, Denise Smith.

. Approve Agenda
McClellan moved to approve the agenda. Hoffman seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Hoffman moved to approve the minutes to Regular Drainage Meeting dated 11-27-2019. McClellan seconded. All
ayes. Motion carried.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

County Attorney Darrell Meyer was invited to attend today's meeting to discuss the Drainage Utility Permit
Application as it pertains to wind turbine ordinances. Attorney Meyer had requested the draft of wind turbine
language provided by Jessica Sheridan at the October 30, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting, Smith provided this to
Attorney Meyer. Smith stated Attorney Meyer was doing research for the Board of Supervisors and was interested
in having a conversation with drainage engineer Lee Gallentine and the Board of Supervisors acting as Drainage
Trustees. McClellan noted that Meyer was in court today and his proceedings have run longer than anticipated and
he is unable to join us today.

Motion by Granzow to table this topic until Attorney Meyer is available. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion
carried.

. DD 22 - Discuss W/ Possible Action - Request For Authorization To Repair Ryerson Septic Lines

DD 22- Smith received an email from Heather Thomas at CGA, Thomas is requesting the Trustees to authorize
Gehrke, Inc. to repair septic lines on the Ryerson property with an estimated cost of $3,680. The contractor will
investigate the laterals to determine consistent spacing to reinstall the two laterals that were excavated out; it is
estimated that each lateral will be 60 feet or less and will be bed in 1 inch clean rock.Thomas is requesting
authorization as a motion for now and will draw up a formal change order and states the cost is firm, Thomas had
spoken with the Trustees about this previously and the local Hardin County contractors are declining to give any
bids on septic repair at this time. Thomas is on the job site today and can be reached by phone if needed.

Granzow stated the Sanitarian needs to review this request. Jessica Sheridan of Hardin County Environmental
Health was able to join the meeting. Gallentine stated the septic system leach field lies over the top of the district
tile, and when Gehrke dug to repair the tile line they dug through the septic leach field lines. Sheridan stated the
septic system should be 10' away from any tile lines. Gallentine stated the tile line is 30" concrete tile. Sheridan
asked if it is watertight tile. Gallentine responded no the district tile is not a gasketed joint, it is tar sealed on the
bottom 2/3rds of the joint and the top 1/3rd is open to drain groundwater, and that this septic system had been in
place for years before they started district tile construction.

Granzow stated we need a letter from the DNR to proceed, that this is a district tile, not a perforated drainage tile.
Gallentine stated you can't just shut off someone's septic. Sheridan will verify with Corey Frank, her DNR contacts.
Sheridan steps out to make a phone call. Sheridan returns, and asks Gallentine how deep the district tile lies.
Gallentine stated between 10' and 11" deep. Sheridan stated that should be fine because we only have to have 3'
of vertical separation between the district tile and the septic leach lines. Granzow stated maybe Sheridan should
do a site visit. Sheridan stated that Gehrke will need to come in and file a septic permit, and they can contact her
for that. McClellan asked if Sheridan can do that today. Sheridan said there may be soil testing required. Smith will
share Heather Thomas of CGA's contact information with Jessica Sheridan to facilitate this conversation with the
contractor. Granzow does not have an issue with the cost, and would allow up to $4,000 for the repair work to be
done by Gehrke in order to allow for the cost of the septic permit or backfill issues.



Hoffman motioned to approve Gehrke to repair the septic lines on the Ryerson property with costs not to exceed
$4,000.00. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 86 - Acct 6789.3 - Discuss W/ Possible Action

DD 86- Gallentine has submitted the DD 86 Engineer's report. DD 86 is the district located by Monarch Pond and
Dago Lake, and has the tree roots that have gone in and plugged the tile by the railroad. The Engineer's Report for
the Main Tile is ready and the next step would be to hold a Landowner's Hearing. Hearing needs to be 40 days out
in order to prepare and send notices.

Motion by Granzow to acknowledge the recepit of the DD 86 Engineer's Report dated December 3, 2019 and to
hold Landowner's Hearing on January 22, 2019, at 11:00 AM at the Courthouse in the Large Conference Room,
with Regular Drainage Meeting to follow. Hoffman seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD H-H 118-232 - Discuss W/ Possible Action - 2018-9 Aureon Utility Observation Report

Should be labeled as BIG 4- Smith noted that she received an email from James Sweeney of CGA after agenda
was posted that this permit should be labeled as BIG 4 DD, not H-H 118-232 as originally submitted. Smith will
make sure that it gets re-labeled in the files. Gallentine stated this is a utility installation, boring fiber optic lines in
under the main open ditch in the BIG 4, they located and bored at 11.6' below the open ditch. Gallentine states that
as long as their depth is accurate we should be fine, and sees no reason not to approve.

Motion by Granzow to approve the Aureon Ultility Permit Observation Report. Hoffman seconded. All ayes. Motion
carried.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Open Ditch Brush Control

Open Ditch Spraying Bid submitted by contractor Adam Seward. Hoffman reviewed the bid and asked what the
previous year's location list looked like and what previous bids were from 2016. Smith stated the location list is the
same as what was provided to contractor's by the Drainage Clerk, our last bid in 2016 from B&W was $117,000
but he always came in under budget and the one we received from Joe Harrah was right about the $77,000 mark,
comparable to Seward's quote for 2020. Smith noted that Seward did state that the 2020 chemical price lists are
not available yet so quote uses 2019 prices, and 2020 prices may vary slightly.

Granzow stated he thinks we just need to hire him at the rates Seward submitted, chemical costs will be what they
will be for any contractor in 2020. Hoffman stated the rates show work broken down very well, it shows work done
as hike in, float in etc. Gallentine states most contractors just take in an atv and spray from the top, Gallentine
stated floating in would give you much greater access to the whole bank.

Granzow noted we never officially sent out bids for this work this year because we determined that the cost for
each DD was less than $50,000, and asked if we officially accepting this quote or using this as a reference for
hiring an in county contractor. Gallentine stated that this would be your in county rate list. Hoffman noted that the
work in any one district is less than $50,000 so it was not required to be bid. Hoffman stated asked if this could all
be approved as one motion because they will be billed to individual DD's and accepting the quote to accept each
line item separately. Granzow noted that are dealing with an in county contractor.

Smith requested that Seward note each DD number on invoices and be sure to bill separately for easier record
keeping. Hoffman requests Seward to provide his chemical rep, for future reference, and to be able to check and
verify the chemicals used for due diligence.

Hoffman motioned to approve the quote provided by Adam Seward, considering each line item to be billed
separately for each district, for open ditch spraying/brush control in 2020. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion
carried.

. DD 55-3 LAT 9 - Discuss W Possible Action

Smith stated there was a reminder in the drainage calendar set for December 5th to look at the DD 55-3 Lat 9
minutes from 12/05/2018 to see if there are any other projects in the works to re-look at boundary differences and
if there are none to set the calendar again for another year out. Gallentine stated that this was when Dubberke's
didn't feel the number of acres was right and they brought this forward within a year of when we reclassified the
district. Gallentine stated that it was noted at the time we should look at it again if we had a project going, if we
didn't have a project going then we would set the reminder again for another year. Granzow stated this would not
affect anything unless a new project came up or bills came due.



10.

Minutes from December 5, 2018 state: "Gallentine updated the Trustees that they performed a site visit and used
lidar elevation data to determine the drainage district boundary as requested by landowner, Randy Dubberke.
Based on information, the boundary lines vary a small amount for a total of less than an acre difference. The
Trustees agreed that the landowner's request was answered that the additional land does not flow into his and if
action was taken, it would actually add to his assessment and take some away from his neighbor, Granzow.
Gallentine stated that the land in question by Dubberke is draining northeast to the creek. The Trustees agreed
that this concern should have been addressed last year at the time of the reclassification hearing. They agreed
that any differences will be addressed at the next large projects. Schlemme to call and explain situation to
Dubberke's."

McClellan asks how do we set this up to red flag if a project comes in. Smith stated if it were not a a current work
order and project is closed out, there would not be a way to enter it in Tyler. Smith can put a flag in the DD file and
in the minutes, add to calendar. Gallentine suggested a column could be added to the assessment.

Gallentine stated no large projects now, Granzow stated to reschedule when a large project comes up.

Other Business

DD 52 - WO 215, Seward has gone in and removed trees, but the WO has not been assigned to contractor.
Gallentine asks if we need to go to contractor lottery on this one. This WO is on Tracy Below's property and
McDowell's had been in over a year ago and gotten the plug out but left the hole open over the tile until such time
that the trees were removed, Seward has now removed the trees, but Gallentine asked if it can go back to
lottery.Granzow asked if it can go back to McDowell. Gallentine stated that McDowell is so backed up he hasn't
done much on drainage projects in months, and when Gallentine spoke last with McDowell, McDowell stated he
would not be able to get back to drainage work anytime in the near future.

Granzow stated he would give McDowell a courtesy call, and if he is unavailable Gallentine can take it to lottery.

Gallentine stated he would call McDowell first, and spoke with Gehrke on another work order that the landowner
had requested Gehrke, Gehrke replied it would not bother him to have Gallentine give it to someone else as they
are backed up as well. The consensus among Trustees was that would be ok to take these to lottery.

Gallentine stated Seward has finished up one work order and started on another, and is happy to have a
contractor working on drainage again. Gallentine stated Seward is doing a good job, showing up and asking
questions and making sure he has his supplies in order. Gallentine is giving Seward older work orders in
chronological order of date issued. Granzow suggested to assign them to him in the same area if and when
possible.

DD 128 - Gallentine called Dean Bright to make sure that he was fine with the revision that Handsaker had done
and he was ok with the general concept of what Handsaker did, but Bright reports Handsaker needs to come back
and smooth the ground out. Gallentine told Bright he wants to make sure Bright is happy with the work done
because Bright will be responsible to maintain the waterway, and all the district will be responsible for is the tile.
Gallentine asked if Trustees were ok to proceed with the change order, and CGA would not release the contractor
until the ground looks the way Bright wants it to and is satisfied with the work.

Trustees said they were fine with the change order as long as Dean Bright understands he is responsible for
waterway maintenance. Gallentine stated he will get the change order drawn up and will submit it to the Trustees.

IRUA Invoices- Smith has been working on the minimum assessment project and the Trustees had directed Smith
to hold the invoices on the IRUA issue until such time as the minimum assessment project was completed. The
project will take a while longer, Smith asked for direction as the invoices are aging, and if they should be paid, how
should they be coded. Invoices total less than $1,000. Granzow stated to code them under Drainage to the
Supervisors Budget, he states there is money available for some tile work, and they can use it for these invoices.
Smith is still working on the project as time allows.

DD 25 - McClellan asked for an update on holes that needed backfilling by Contractor McDowell on David
Fincham's property. Smith reported that she had spoken with Fincham and Contractor McDowell has come and
backfilled all the holes on Fincham's property. Fincham will submit a claim for crop damages soon, Fincham
inquired if the crop damages payment could be split between himself and his tenant. Gallentine stated it can be
split between landlord and tenant if the landowner so chooses, Fincham just needs to note how he would like it
split on his claim form.

DD 25 RR Permit- Gallentine emailed the RR asking for a status update and the RR has honed in on the
depressions in the railroad ballast, They had emailed Gallentine previously asking for pictures, Gallentine told



them he did not have pictures. RR replied we are waiting to see what repairs need to be done to the depressions.
Gallentine a did get a call from a UPRR rep on-site who said these depressions are less than a foot deep and
have been here for awhile, Gallentine agreed, and the UPRR guy stated he thought he was to be looking at
sinkholes, Gallentine stated they looked like depressions to him, and term sinkhole is poor terminology, but they
are really just a depression in the rock ballast that could be filled with a 5 gallon bucket of rock. UPRR will report
back to his supervisors with this information. Gallentine will forward pictures of depressions to the Trustees and
provide any further updates.

11. Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved to adjourn the meeting. Hoffman seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.



DD 72 LANDOWNER'S MEETING
December 4, 2019 1:00 PM

12/4/2019 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage District Board of Trustee Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also
present were Trustee Lance Granzow, Trustee BJ Hoffman; Landowners Lisle Cook and Jean Granger; Contractor
Matt DeSchamp; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; and Drainage Clerk, Denise Smith.

. Approve Agenda
McClellan motioned. Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

. DD 72 - Review Of Tile Function Under Warranty

McClellan stated the Trustees we were here to review the DD 72 tile project under warranty by contractor Matt
DeSchamp, in which there had been found to be some rock/debris in the tile line, the Trustees are looking for
landowner input as to how that tile is functioning/flowing/working now.

. Comments/Discussion

Smith stated she had spoken on the phone this week with landowner Les Clampitt, and he was unable to attend
today, Clampitt owns the parcel in which the tile outlet lies. Clampitt reported to Smith that everything seems to be
working well, and with a 1/2" of rain the tile had a strong, steady flow and he was surprised at how much water
was flowing out of the tile for as little rain as we had. Clamped reports he is pleased with the outcome of the
project, and we could call him in on the meeting if the Trustees wished to speak with him or had any questions.

Granzow stated that we are trying to determine if the debris has flushed through. Gallentine explained that the
section of tile had been installed, debris was noted during installation, and the reasoning at the time would be to
wait until warranty is almost expired before deciding to dig it up and televise it to see if debris is still there, in the
hopes it would flush itself out. DeSchamp stated it could be televised again, and the landowners would pay for
televising and DeSchamp would pay for diggings, if the debris was still there, then a new manhole could be added
to the tile line, because we can't reach it with the jet line now. Lisle Cook asked, if we dig it up for review, isn't it
possible we could add more debris to the tile in the process of opening it up again. Gallentine stated that was a
distinct possibility.

McClellan asked how much water we were seeing the original televised images. Gallentine stated we were looking
at 2" to 4" of water in the line, for under 50’ of tile line. DeSchamp asked what we would like to do, whether to open
it up or not. Lisle Cook expressed concerns about adding more debris to the tile line when opening it up for
inspection. DeSchamp stated the pipe would need to be breached and a concrete riser added to create another
access point. Jean Granger asked for clarification on what the debris was composed of. Gallentine showed photos
to the landowners showing small 1" or less diameter bedding rock in the tile line. Cook asked for Gallentine's
recommendations on what to do with the pipe, Gallentine stated if we have good tile function now and now
complaints for the last year and a half, he said he would let it go. Gallentine stated it is smooth walled pipe, debris
is small enough to flush, and we know it will flush, it is just a matter of how long it takes to flush. Gallentine noted
they did pass a mandrel through it, and if the debris were hard they would not have been able to pass the mandrel
through. DeSchamp stated if it were corrugated pipe that would trap the debris, this would be much more
concerning.

Gallentine said the landowner's do have the right to say let's open it up and take out the debris if they choose to,
but he thinks it will flush. Gallentine noted that this has been a very wet year, and there has been no reports of
restricted drainage from any landowners in the last year and a half. Granzow stated we communicated with the
landowners via a postcard, and if they had concerns, he would have expected a larger turnout at today's meeting.
Gallentine noted previous meetings for this district had good attendance with many of the landowners present, and
if the landowners felt there were issues they would have attended today to share their thoughts.

DeSchamp noted he will still be available in the future if we need to look at this job again. Jean Granger stated that
her brother, who could not attend, had no concerns with the drainage project at this time. Lisle Cook stated he had
no concerns at this time. The Trustees thanked the landowners for attending and providing their feedback.



Hoffman noted he was thankful that the contractor, engineer and landowners have been able to come together to
work through this issue, and that the effective lines of communication remain open among all here today.

DeSchamp stated he knew there had been a lot of issues just before he came on this job, but that he did a 100%
job, and apologized for any miscommunication there may have been, and was glad things have worked out well.

DeSchamp noted that the tile supplier was extremely difficult to work with on this project and he will not be using
this supplier again. Gallentine stated that the supplier caused many issues along the way on this project, Granzow
stated he was glad that the supplier will not be utilized again in the future, and that the pipe supplier abandoned
the contractor and the county, and Hardin County will not use them again in the future either.

6. Possible Action
Granzow moved to acknowledge that a review of function under warranty has been completed today, and that no

further action under warranty is necessary at this time. Hoffman seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.

7. Other Business

8. Adjourn Meeting



REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
December 11, 2019 10:30 AM

12/11/2019 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage District Board of Trustees Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also
present were Trustee Lance Granzow, Trustee BJ Hoffman; Hardin County Economic Development, Angela De La
Riva; Hardin County Attorney, Darrell Meyer; Landowners Curt Groen and Jean Groen; Times Citizen, Matt Rezab;
and Drainage Clerk, Denise Smith.

2. Approve Agenda
Hoffman moved to approve the agenda, moving Other Business to the top. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Approve Claims For Payment

Hoffman moved to approve the claims for payments with a pay date of December 13, 2019. Granzow seconded.
All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 9 - WO 229 - Review of ROW vs Annexation, Davis Brown Law Firm, $75.00
DD 22 - WO 176 - For Prof. Services After 10/19/19 to 11/16/2019, Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc., $17,710.20
DD 25 - Pay Estimate No. 2 for repairs to main tile and Lat 3, McDowell & Sons Contractors, $1,845.00

DD 55-3 - WO 251 - For Prof. Services - General Advice, Davis Brown Law Firm, $412.50

4. DD 25 - Discuss W/ Possible Action, Submitted Crop Damage Claim

DD 25 - David Fincham has submitted his claim for crop damages with photos. McClellan stated the rate for
soybeans should be provided through an insurance provider.

Motion by Hoffman to instruct CGA to verify the crop damage area in DD 25 for WO 209. Granzow seconded. All
ayes. Motion carried.

5. DD 55-3 - WO 201 - Discuss W Possible Action
DD 55-3 - WO 201 Contractor Seward had been in speak with the Drainage Clerk on Monday to request to be put
on the agenda to provide an update. Seward became unavailable today as he is working on WO's in the field.

6. DD 118-232 Dv 2 - WO 281 Discuss W Possible Action

7. Other Business

Granzow noted that he had asked Matt Rezab to join the drainage meeting that followed the earlier Board of
Supervisors meeting so the the Supervisors might answer Rezab's questions acting as Drainage Trustees.

Matt Rezab of the Times Citizen inquired as to what are the specific worries of the Trustees regarding drainage
and the proposed wind turbines with locations in the drainage districts. Granzow stated there are millions of dollars
worth of drainage infrastructure under ground that we need to protect. The Trustees of the 50+ districts in the
proposed areas, have concerns that this could be as difficult as working with the railroads, and like any other utility,
the wind Turbines would have to apply for the proper drainage permits, but should the drainage permitting by the
wind turbines not be required, he is concerned that the Trustees would not be able to challenge the wind turbine
company. Hoffman, states that within a drainage district all landowners are assessed based on their land's
percentage of benefit from the drainage tiles, so if 10 landowners are in a drainage district and if one landowner
has only 5% of benefit, and the soil is damaged or drainage is disrupted or interrupts other landowners crop
productivity, then landowners in that district could apply for crop damages. It ends up that people that are not
benefitting from the wind turbine could be held financially responsible for other people's crop loss. There is a lot of
cost shifting that could happen. Hoffman goes on to state that a lot of the drainage district facilities were installed
over 100 years ago, and mapping was not like it is today, so there are some facilities that are not mapped, and we
find facilities that were discussed in the records, but never properly mapped. If damages occur to unmarked
facilities it could be left sitting there with one or more years of crop damage and loss of productivity to farm ground.



Hoffman is also concerned about emergency communication, Hardin County will be investing in a new emergency
communication tower, and has great concerns about these wind turbines interfering with the new tower, and
disrupting emergency communications that could cause dire effects if we are not able to communicate with our law
enforcement, firefighters and first responders.

Matt Rezab asks if the Trustees are aware of any other counties that have had difficulties with communications as
a result of wind turbine installation. Hoffman replied that a well known engineer in the area lost all antenna tv
reception, the engineer filed a claim against the wind turbine company and that the wind turbine company paid him
an annual stipend for cable tv, so the turbines can cause many types of communication disruption.

McClellan noted a lot of drainage districts on the north and west side of Hardin County are shared with other
counties- Franklin, Hamilton, Wright, Story, so these wind turbines can impact not only our Hardin County
residents, but residents of these other counties as well.

Rezab asked if there is a happy middle ground or some safeguards that can be put in place to erect these wind
turbines, or is this a pretty tough spot right now. McClellan replied that we are not even at that point yet and that
drainage and communications are her top concerns right now, there will be some tough hurdles for the wind
turbine companies. McClellan noted that she is not saying the wind turbine companies won't follow our regulations
but that it seems that the bigger the companies, that timeliness and enforcement is more difficult, we have worked
with the railroads on projects and we are 3 years in on a project with no approval in sight. Granzow notes that
those delays cause increases in engineering costs and legal fees to the districts, that are charged back to the
district landowners.

Hoffman stated that these technologies are much more sophisticated than in some European countries, and as
time goes on the wind turbine companies will fine tune their processes, they will become more efficient and
effective and eliminate some of the variables.

Rezab asked if there are concerns about the fact that the turbine blades become waste after being run for 5
years.

Attorney Meyer noted that concern is addressed in the resolution. McClellan stated that they can't go to the landfill
and there is nothing to be recycled in the blades. Landowner Curt Groen noted that they are seeing many truck
fulls of decommissioned blades passing through Hubbard recently.

Attorney Meyer noted that each district within the proposed wind turbine project area would each have to assess
their own risks associated with the turbines, and be mindful of what that risk is and to protect district facilities.
Hoffman noted that Taylor Roll had a list of all landowners who had signed easements with the wind turbine
company. Granzow was very concerned that there will be a lot of added cost to landowners who did not sign up for
a windmill lease, and that the Trustees job is to protect our infrastructure. The Trustees noted that the east side of
the county may have been a better location because there is very little drainage on the east side and some
infrastructure already in place with the existing wind turbines. Granzow feels that the wind turbine companies
should pay for any damages and that should be agreed upon up front. Hoffman raised concerns about the costs
associated with decommissioning the turbine sites, and costs could easily exceed $2,000,000 per site. McClellan
stated the lifespan is 20 years, adding a new turbine would add another 20 years, and is very concerned about
future decommissioning costs, she noted that some farmers would think only of that $10,000 check from the wind
turbine and don't realize that the damages caused or crop losses could exceed that payment. Hoffman noted that
landowners who incur crop damages would then be essentially paying themselves for the damages in the added
assessment to the district.

Attorney Meyer asked if in the interest of planning purposes and openness, would the Trustees have a meeting
with all the landowners in a district meet. Granzow stated he thought all of the other landowner trustees should
come in for an open meeting, and any landowner can come in and a public hearing would be advisable. Hoffman
asked if a straw poll would be possible, Granzow stated it would be an unofficial vote and wonders if landowners
are well informed to pros and cons of turbines, Hoffman thinks Aureon may move on to less restrictive areas.
Granzow does not care one way or another if they go up, but it is his job to protect district infrastructure. McClellan
stated she cares and is concerned about the effects of the wind turbines. Granzow noted that districts can take
control and have their own Trustees, and he does not want to see the issues similar to what we see with the
railroad. McClellan is concerned about the decommissioning process would only remove the top 4' of concrete and
replace only 4' of soil. Hoffman shared those concerns as well, stating that crop roots are often deeper than that 4'
of soil cover.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman motioned to adjourn the meeting. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.






Where upon Board Member moved that the following resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION NO.
MORATORIUM ON C-WEC CONSTRUCTION PERMITS

WHEREAS, lowa Code Section 331.302(10)(a) requires a county to compile ordinances every 5 years, and
the County’s current commercial wind energy conversion (C-WEC) ordinance was last amended in 2012;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recently has learned that a wind energy company has obtained
easement rights from over 100 land owners in a region of Hardin County predominately within drainage
districts; and

WHEREAS, the aforementioned drainage districts, several of which extend into Hamilton County, are
governed by Trustees and contain millions of dollars of drainage infrastructure that could be jeopardized
by the C-WEC project; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County 911 Board is erecting near Hubbard, lowa, near the region of the
proposed C-WEC area, a new emergency communications tower that transmits by microwave
frequencies; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that C-WEC turbines can interfere with microwave communications
signals; and

WHEREAS, the County has an interest in preventing and abating any resulting nuisance from
decommissioned commercial wind turbines through more robust decommissioning requirements; and

WHEREAS, the County has an interest in protecting the County’s infrastructure, natural resources and
property rights through adequate setback provisions;

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors will require substantial time to gather information and coordinate
with multiple agencies for the purpose of reviewing, updating or creating ordinances, policies and
procedures relative to C-WEC development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, that Hardin
County now imposes a moratorium, effective immediately and indefinitely, on C-WEC permit
applications for the purpose of drafting and adopting any necessary and proper revisions to the C-WEC
ordinance.

The motion was seconded by Board Member and after due consideration thereof, the roll
was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted
this day of December, 2019.



Renee McClellan, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant:
Company Name
Address
City State Zip
Applicant Contact: ( ) -
Name Phone
Email
Utility Type:

Drainage District(s) Crossed:

Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):

Description of Work:

(Location plan of
proposed utility must
be attached.)

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

For Office Use Only

Application Approval:

By: Date:
Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

PAGE 1



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein.

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application.

2. Applicant shall comply with lowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work.

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary
damage to said drainage district facilities.

4. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification.

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs.

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation.

7. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative.

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone
number.

10. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the
verbal order.

PAGE 2



11.

12.

13.

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the
following shall be completed by the Applicant:

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense.

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval
from the Drainage District designated representative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.

The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense,
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities.
Applicant agrees to do this within forty-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof
upon receipt of a statement of such costs.

CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the
designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5’) below design grade of drainage ditch, as
established by the Drainage District representative.

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to
a point two (2) times the existing width.

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not
be steeper than 4:1.

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25’) of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25)
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the
representative of the Drainage District.

PAGE 3



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

14. CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed
by the designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing.

b. A minimum of one foot (1°) clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained.
c. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used:

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2,000 D strength (lowa Department of Transportation approved)
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors
at each joint.

ii. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2”) larger than outside diameter of tile line
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject
to review and approval.)

iii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative.
iv. Bore new utility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state.
d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows:

i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6°) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

i. Teninch (10”) tile and larger: Ten feet (10°) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

e. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative.

15. This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of lowa and future regulations, which may
be promulgated or enacted.

16. This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be provided to permit holder.

17. Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant.

18. Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that
may have taken place during construction.

19. Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and
installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements.

PAGE 4



ORDINANCE NO. 29

HARDIN COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE OF 1999

AMENDMENT NUMBER 2

ARTICLE XXIIl. NON-COMMERCIAL WIND ENERGY CONVERSION
SYSTEM PERMITTED USES AND COMMERCIAL CONDITIONAL USE WIND
ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEM STANDARDS.

Section 1. DEFINITIONS.

1. Commercial WECS: A WECS of equal to or greater than [100/40] kW in total name plate generating
capacity.

2. Non-Commercial WECS: A wind energy conversion system consisting of a wind turbine, a tower, and
associated control or conversion electronics, which has a total name plate generating capacity of not
more than 100 kW and which is intended to primarily reduce on-site consumption of utility power.

3. Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS): An electrical generating facility comprised of one or more

wind turbines and accessory facilities, including but not limited to: power lines, transformers, substations
and metrological towers that operate by converting the kinetic energy of wind into electrical energy. The
energy maybe used on-site or distributed into the electrical grid.

4. Wind Turbine: A wind turbine is any piece of electrical generating equipment that converts the kinetic
energy of blowing wind into electrical energy through the use of airfoils or similar devices to capture the
wind.

Section 2. “A”, AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT; ARTICLE IX. “R-1”, SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; ARTICLE X. “R-2”, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT; ARTICLE XI. “R-3”, MOBILE HOME PARK DISTRICT; ARTICLE XII. “C”,
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; ARTICLE XIIl. “M”, MANUFACTURING DISTRICT; “W~,
WILDERNESS PRESERVE DISTRICT; “G”, CONSERVATION-GREENBELT
DISTRICT.

Year 20812 Document 0958
2 of 15



I. PERMITTED USES:

1. Non-Commercial WECS, subject to the following standards:

a. Tower Height: Parcels smaller than one acre are not recommended for the placement of WECS,
and must seek a special use permit. For property sizes between one acre and two acres the
tower height shall be limited to 80 ft. For property sizes of two acres or more, there is no limitation
on tower height, except as imposed by FAA regulations.

b. Setback: No part of the wind system structure, including guy wire anchors, may extend closer
than ten (10) feet to the property boundaries of the installation site.

c. Noise: Non-Commercial WECS shall not exceed 60 dBA, as measured at the closest neighboring
inhabited dwelling. The level, however, may be exceeded during short-term events such as utility
outages and/or severe wind storms.

d. Engineer Certification: Applications for Non-Commercial WECS shall be accompanied by
standard drawings of the wind turbine structure, including the tower, base, and footings. An
engineering analysis of the tower showing compliance with the applicable regulations and
certified by a licensed professional engineer shall also be submitted. This analysis is frequently
supplied by the manufacturer.

e. Compliance with FAA Regulations: Non-Commercial WECS must comply with applicable FAA
regulations, including any necessary approvals for installations close to airports.

f. Compliance with National Electric Code: Applications for Non-Commercial WECS shall be
accompanied by a line drawing of the electrical components in sufficient detail to allow for a
determination that the manner of installation conforms to the National Electrical Code. This
information is frequently supplied by the manufacturer.

g. Utility Notification: No Non-Commercial WECS shall be installed until evidence has been given
that the utility company has been informed of the customer's intent to install an interconnected
customer-owned generator. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement.

Section 2. CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS FOR COMMERCIAL C-WECS
STANDARDS. '

The requirements of this Ordinance shall apply to all C-WECS proposed after the effective date of this
Ordinance. C-WECS for which a required permit has been properly issued prior to the effective date of
this Ordinance shall not be required to meet the requirements of this Ordinance; provided, that any such
pre-existing C-WECS, which does not provide energy for a continuous period of twelve (12) months, shall
meet the requirements of this Ordinance prior to recommencing production of energy. Also, no
modification or alteration to an existing C-WECS shall be allowed without full compliance with this
Ordinance.

1. General Requirements for C-WECS:

a. Color and Finish. Wind Turbines shall be painted a non-reflective color. Blades may be black in
order to facilitate de-icing. Finishes shall be matte or non-reflective. At C-WECS sites, the design
of the buildings and related structures shall, to the extent reasonably possible, use materials,
colors, textures, screening and landscaping that will blend the C-WECS to the natural setting and
existing environment. Exceptions may be made for meteorological towers, where concerns exist
relative to aerial spray applicators.

b. Tower configuration. All wind turbines, which are part of a C-WECS, shall be installed with a
tubular, monopole type tower. Meteorological towers may be guyed.

Year 2012 Document 0958
3 of 15



c. Lighting. C-WECS sites shall not be artificially lighted, except to the extent required by the FAA
or other applicable authority. Lighting, including lighting intensity and frequency of strobe, shall
adhere to but not exceed requirements established by Federal Aviation Administration permits
and regulations. Red strobe lights are preferred for night-time illumination to reduce impacts on
migrating birds. Red pulsating incandescent lights should be avoided. Exceptions may be made
for meteorological towers, where concerns exist relative to aerial spray applicators.

d. Signage. All signage on site shall comply with Hardin County Sign Standards. The
manufacturer’s or owner's company name and/or logo may be placed upon the compartment
containing the electrical generator, of the WECS. Wind turbines shall not be used for displaying
any advertising except for reasonable identification of the manufacturer or operator of the C-
WECS sites.

e. Feeder Lines. All communications and feeder lines, equal to or less than 34.5 kV in capacity,
installed as part of a C-WECS shall be buried.

f.  Waste Disposal. Solid and hazardous wastes, including but not limited to crates, packaging
materials, damaged or worn parts, as well as used oils and lubricants, shall be removed from the
site in a time period as established by the Hardin County Health Department and disposed of in
accordance with all applicable local, state and federal regulations.

g. Minimum Ground Clearance. The blade tip of any Wind Turbine shall, at its lowest point, have
ground clearance of no less than seventy-five (75) feet.

h.  Signal Interference. The applicant shall minimize and mitigate any interference with
electromagnetic communications, such as radio, telephone or television signals caused by any C-
WECS.

i.  Federal Aviation Administration. All C-WECS shall comply with FAA standards and permits.

j-  Electrical Codes and Standards. All C-WECS and accessory equipment and facilities shall
comply with the National Electrical Code and other applicable standards.

k. Setbacks. The following setbacks and separation requirements shall apply to all wind turbines
and meteorological towers; provided that the Board of Adjustment upon recommendation by the
Commission may reduce the standard setbacks and separation requirements if the intent of this
Ordinance would be better served thereby. All other structures shall comply with the applicable
setbacks as defined by the base zone district.

i. Structures. Each wind turbine and meteorological tower shall be set back from the
nearest residence, school, hospital, church or public library, a distance no less than the
greater of (a) two (2) times its total tip height or (b) one thousand (1,000) feet. Total
height shall be measured at the highest point of the blade system during its rotation.

i. Property Lines. At no time shall any part of the wind turbine and meteorological tower
overhang an adjoining property without securing appropriate easements from adjoining
property owners.

ii. Public Right-of-Way. Setbacks from public right-of-way, railroads, powerlines and
structures shall be a minimum of 1.1 times the height of the tower and rotor.

iv. Communication and Electrical Lines. Each wind turbine and meteorological tower shall
be set back from the nearest above-ground public electric power line or telephone line a
distance no less than 1.1 times its total height, determined from the existing power line or
telephone line.

. Noise. Audible noise due to C-WECS sites operations shall not exceed sixty (60) dBA for any
period of time, when measured at any dwelling, school, hospital, church or public library existing
on the date of approval of any conditional use permit from the property line.

i. In the event audible noise due to C-WECS operations contains a steady pure tone, such
as a whine, screech, or hum, the standards for audible noise set forth in subparagraph a
of this subsection shall be reduced by five (5) dBA.

ii. Inthe eventthe ambient noise level (exclusive of the development in question) exceeds
the applicable standard given above, the applicable standard shall be adjusted so as to
equal the ambient noise level. The ambient noise level shall be expressed in terms of the
highest whole number sound pressure level in dBA, which is succeeded for more than
five (56) minutes per hour. Ambient noise levels shall be measured at the exterior of
potentially affected existing residences, schools, hospitals, churches and public libraries.
Ambient noise level measurement techniques shall employ all practical means of

Year 2012 Document @958
4 of 15



reducing the effect of wind generated noise at the microphone. Ambient noise level

measurements may be performed when wind velocities at the proposed project site are

sufficient to allow wind turbine operation, provided that the wind velocity does not exceed
thirty (30) mph at the ambient noise measurement location.

iii. In the event the noise levels resulting from the C-WECS exceed the criteria listed above,
a waiver to said levels may be granted by the Board of Adjustment upon recommendation
by the Commission provided that the following has been accomplished:

1. Written consent from the affected property owners has been obtained stating that
they are aware of the C-WECS and the noise limitations imposed by this Ordinance,
and that consent is granted to allow noise levels to exceed the maximum limits
otherwise allowed; and

2. If the applicant wishes the waiver to apply to succeeding owners of the property, a
permanent noise impact easement shall be recorded in the Office of the Hardin
County Recorder which describes the burdened properties and which advises all
subsequent owners of the burdened property that noise levels in excess of those
permitted by this Ordinance may exist on or at the burdened property.

i.  All wiring between wind turbines and the C-WECS substation shall be underground. If the
developer can demonstrate the need for an overhead line and the acceptance of
landowners for this line, such option may be approved conditionally by the Board of
Adjustment

ii. Wind turbines and meteorological towers shall not be climbable up to 15 feet above
ground level.

iii. All access doors to wind turbines and meteorological towers and electrical equipment
shall be locked when not being serviced.

iv. Appropriate warning signage shall be placed on Wind Turbine towers, electrical
equipment, and C-WECS entrances.

v. Forall C-WECS, the manufacturer's engineer or another qualified engineer shall certify
that the turbine, foundation and tower design of the C-WECS is within accepted
professional standards, given local soil and climate conditions.

vi. For all guyed towers, visible and reflective objects, such as plastic sleeves, reflectors or
tape, shall be placed on the guy wire anchor points and along the outer and innermost
guy wires up to a height of eight (8) feet above the ground. Visible fencing shall be
installed around anchor points of guy wires. The property owner must sign a notarized
acknowledgement and consent form allowing construction of the turbine and guyed wires
without fencing as required in this Ordinance to be presented to the Commission and
Board of Adjustment.

Discontinuation and De-commissioning. A C-WECS shall be considered a discontinued use
after one (1) year without energy production, unless a plan is developed and submitted to the
Director outlining the steps and schedule for returning the C-WECS to service. All C-WECS and
accessory facilities shall be removed to four (4) feet below ground level within one year of the
discontinuation of use. Each C-WECS shall have a De-commissioning plan outlining the
anticipated means and cost of removing C-WECS at the end of their serviceable life or upon
becoming a discontinued use. The cost estimates shall be made by a professional engineer
licensed in the State of lowa. The plan shall also identify the financial resources be available to
pay for the decommissioning and removal of the C-WECS and accessory facilities. The County
reserves the right to verify that adequate decommissioning terms are contained in the land owner
easement.

Avoidance and Mitigation of Damages to Public Infrastructure.

i. Roads. Applicants shall identify all roads to be used for the purpose of transporting C-
WECS, substation parts, cement, and/or equipment for construction, operation or
maintenance of the C-WECS and obtain applicable weight and size permits from the
impacted road authority (ies) prior to construction.

ii. Existing Road Conditions. Applicant shall conduct a pre-construction survey, in
coordination with the impacted local road authority(ies) to determine existing road
conditions. The survey shall include photographs and a written agreement to document

Year 2812 Document @958
5 of 15



the condition of the public facility. The applicant is responsible for on-going road
maintenance and dust control measures identified by the Hardin County Engineer during
all phases of construction.

Drainage System. The Applicant shall be responsible for immediate repair of damage to
public drainage systems stemming from construction, operation or maintenance of the C-
WECS.

Required Financial Security. The applicant shall be responsible for restoring or paying
damages as agreed to by the applicable road authority(ies) sufficient to restore the road(s) and
bridges to preconstruction conditions. Financial security in a manner approved by the Hardin
County Attorney’s Office shall be submitted covering 130% the costs of all required
improvements. This requirement may be waived by the Board of Adjustment by recommendation
from the Hardin County Engineer.

Submittal Requirements. In addition to the submittal requirements defined for Conditional Use
Permit applications, all applications for C-WECS must submit the following information (as
applicable).

i. The names of project applicant

ii. The name of the project owner

iii. The legal description and address of the project.

iv. A description of the project including: Number, type, name plate generating capacity, tower
height, rotor diameter, and total height of all wind turbines and means of interconnecting
with the electrical grid.

v. Site layout, including the location of property lines, wind turbines, electrical wires,
interconnection points with the electrical grid, and all related accessory structures. The
site layout shall include distances and be drawn to scale.

vi. Engineer’s certification(s) as required in these supplemental standards.

vii. Documentation of land ownership or legal control of the property

viii. The latitude and longitude of individual wind turbines.

ix. A USGS topographical map, or map with similar data, of the property and surrounding
area, including any other C-WECS within 10 rotor diameters of the proposed C-WECS.

x. Existing Resources Inventory.

xi. An Acoustical analysis

xii. FAA Permit Application

xiii. Location of all known communications towers/facilities within two (2) miles of the
proposed C-WECS.

xiv. Decommissioning Plan.

xv. Description of potential impacts on nearby all C-WECS and Non C-WECS and wind
resources on adjacent properties.

xvi. Identification of significant migratory patterns and nesting areas for birds within two (2)
miles.

xvii. Proof of liability insurance.

Year 2812 Document 0958
6 of 15



N (u’

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 11/12/2019

Work Order #: W000000278

Drainage District: DDs\DD 31 (51055)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 28-88-22 Qtr Sec: NE
Location/GIS: 88-22-28-400-003

Requested By: Jerry Kielsmeier Owner- 515-689-9681
Contact Phone: (515) 689-9681

Contact Email: Jeffrey Kielsmeier Tenant - 515-681-0842

Landowner (if different):

Description: DD 31 - Landowner]erry Kielsmeier called in to report 2 areas of blowout on DD
tile in the SW 1/4 of NE 1/4 of parcel #882228400003. Jerry says two areas of
blowout are in low spot south of pond area, spots are marked with steel posts
and tile flags by Jerry and tenant Jeffrey Kielsmeier. All is harvested so access is
good. Landowner requests investigation/repair.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage Tiles
Lateral

—— Main Hardin County
~—— Open Ditch Auditor's Office -

Private Tile

|3000-882
Krause,
3 Cres
5 Highway, |

A

{
Y ',)"EFH:*,/,‘.

mt

13000-88
Kielsmeli

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.

There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accai:ns the limitations of the Data, including the fact
: that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




Drainage District:
#31

Investigation Summary:

e Landowner in the SW¥% NE¥ Section 28, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported two blowouts/sinkholes in
the vicinity of the Main tile.

e Visual observation found the two blowouts/sinkholes as described in the Work Order Request, with no tile
visible in the sinkholes. Probing of the soil found a large tile approximately 4 feet below the ground surface.

e The exact cause of the sinkholes/blowouts cannot be determined until an excavation is completed.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only field observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

CGA recommends the sinkholes/blowouts be excavated, the cause verified to be the Main tile and the appropriate
repair be completed.

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Projects\6845.2-DD\04-Design-Project
Management\Engineering Report\6845.2 - Investigation summary - DD31.docx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

)
OBSERVATION REPORT 12/ /
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: - S IMl 1 Wl T
{INTY s SHEET NO. . oF
co _ ROUTE, ROAD:
D31
LOCATION: Y : _ E o .

DESCRIPTION OF WORK. AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

MRX 57 Cﬂ%’t’&:l) /ﬂm.&m_ryiﬁ Lov-ovr  NW. o M Rorgi.,

M Saw Sor Bou-ourk dds onl e, [Roako B¢ Tns 4 ' pinl,

e =

I Certify that the work describedin this report was incorporafed into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signatur W A Date Prepared: Je /c A?
T \/ .

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




*—’-Ei
|




S llﬁ_‘wf'r.’.‘ng 1;{" o
RS
f, £

/i‘ 35{-5_ /i

hp o N S 25

4 "\"3{,2:.‘:, S
i A L

0
e
et




1,3618723.
2,3615894.
3,3615837.
4,3615837.
5,3615835
6,3615837.
7,3615838.
8,3615832.
9,3615932,

10,3615958.
11,3615992.
12,3616134.,
13,3616365.
14,3616432.
15,3615504.
16,3615366.
17,3615366.
18,3615158.
19,3615129.
20,3615101.
21,3614939.
.083,4955153,

22,3614933

23,3614738.
24,3614746.
.677,4955100.

25,3614767

26,3614567.
27,3614575.
28,3614577.
29,3614575.
30,3614580.
31,3614648.
32,3614808.
33,3614864.
34,3614864.
.081,4955845

35,3615203

36,3615204.
.903,4955891.
.005,1153.

37,3615203

38,3615206.
39,3615205.
40,3614418.
41,3615892.
42,3615899.
.044,4956520.

43,3615965

44,3615974.
45,3616440.
46,3616443.
47,3618530.
48,3618528.

470,4931323.
679,4955260.
148,4955305.
680,4955305.

.600,4955294.

407,4955274.,
009,4955265.
974,4955305,
467,4955284.
247,4955286.
295,4955301.
064,4955363.
209,4955480.
855,4955528.
104,4955283.
904,4955264,
493,4955265.
595,4955253.
139,4955285
522,4955253
323,4955279

450,4955092.
956,4955100.

946,4955068 .
676,4955533.
206,4955682.
750,4955761.
708,4955859,
404,4955861.
892,4955859.,
730,4955858
756,4955857.

151,4955877.

091,4955935
100,4955980.
716,4955009.
479,4956509.
405,4956519.

838,4956568.
199,4957379.
081,4957430.
875,4957427.
780,4957377.

965,1161.
507,1148
982,1145
941,1147.
887,1149.
064,1149.
754,1148.
525,1148.
911,1151.

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB
471,GPS 8005

.500,GS DEPRESION
.349,FL BEEHIVE

504,RIM
573, EOA
399, EOA

440,RIM INTAKE -4.00 TO FL

207,GS
596,CL CLPRAIRIE+ELM

.079,1155.
.236,1153.
.498,1154,

.493,1150.

.888,1154.

138,1146.743,GS
904,1148.265,GS
482,1147.956,GS
792,1147.001,GS
798,1146.449,GS
533,1152.129,CL
702,1149
006,1147
179,1153,

.822,FL
789,CL
296, CL
669,CL
594, CL
668,1152.447,GS

164,1154.

@INTAKE-5.2 TO FL MAIN

BLOWOUT
CL BUCKEYE+ELM

.581,RIM BEEHIVE

BEEHIVE

GRATE INTK -5.02
CL ELLSWORTH+ELM
GRATE INTK -5.20
ALLEY E-W
DEPRESION

FL

FL

633,RIM BEEHIVE -2.50FL NW

379,1155.416,E0A

676,1155.
939,1155.
135,1153.
720,1152.
365,1151.
928,1153.
860,1152.
416,1151.

062,GS
648,GS
489,GS
762,GS
798,GS
557,GS
856,GS
724,GS
756,GS
694,GS
765, GS
610, GS
035,GS
396,1154.814,GS
475,1155.047,GS
789,1147.437,GS
938,1146.549, FL
260,1145.962,FL
184,1146.597,GS
910,1143.263,GS
646,1142.114,GS
289,1134.
968,1134.

801,1150.

926,1158@.
591,115@.

763,GS

266, EOA

SINKHOLE
CROPLN
CROPLN

INTK -3.00FL
TPST
CSOPLN
CSOPLN
CSOPLN

INTK -2.5FL
CROPLN

WET

WET

INTAKE

INTAKE BROKEN
RCP 48"

RCP 48"

INTK -4.00FL
INTK -4.2FL

INTK -6.00+ TOFL

185,RIM BEEHIVE-1.3FL

INTAKE-2.00FL
page 1



49,3619337.
50,3619340.
51,3620188.
52,3620194.
53,3620221.
54,3620267.
55,3621178.
56,3621186.
57,3621187.
58,3621187.
.488,4954779
553,4954784.
135,4954917.
969,4955246.
877,4955495.
609,4955692.
749,4955731,
.739,4955793.
155,4955780.
084,4955794,
216,4955808.
469,4955956.
©83,4955990.
.682,4956122.
460,4956271.
769,4956491 .,
681,4956700.
439,4956943.
823, 1132,

59,3621187

60,3621460.
61,3621385.
62,3621200.
63,3621032.
64,3620904.
65,3620870.

66,3620979

67,3620840.
68,3620827.
69,3620840.
70,3621049.
71,3621036.

72,3620975

73,3620852.
74,3620669.
75,3620555.
76,3620431.
.953,4957115
273,4957260.
920,4957362.
576,4955874.
542,4955908.
249,4955908.
396,4955907.

77,3620385

78,3620337.
79,3620267.
80,3615208.
81,3615209.
82,3615246.
83,3615304.

346,4957425

938,4955275
801,4955367

026,4955229.
898,4954780.
.071,1139.

.705,11380.
346,4957421.
161,4957434.
506,4957435.
158,4957387.
008,4957383.
.489,1136.
.846,1138.

837,1131.
©38,1129.
094,1129.
295,1129,
143,1129.

545,1137.
439,1140.

728,1138.
117,1138.
509,1137.
191,1136.
714,1136.
670,1134.
196,1133.
443,1134.
137,1136.
370,1133.
537,1135.
454,1134.
148,1134.
921,1134.
755,1134.
475,1133.
270,1133.

881,1132.
693,1131.
879,1150.
547,1147.
852,1151.
407,1151.

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB

530,N RIM MHDD11
216,E0C N HDWALL

359,RIM BEEHIVE-1.2FL N
315,TOP 26"CLAY@BREAKOUT
065,TOP 30"CMP REPAIR

923,GS
592,GS

SINKHOLE
SINKHOLE

111,FNL EW
965,FNL EW

©19,SCF ALUMN CAPSTIENF

356,FCW NSEW

108, GS
383,GS
548,GS
736,GS
476,GS
636, FL

235, FL
971,GS
946,GS
063, GS
651,GS
430,GS
081, GS
110,GS
555,GS
308,GS
694,GS
514,GS
838,GS
960, FL
349, FL
168,GS
917,GS

6' CMP APRON
206, TOP PIPE SINK HOLE

CMP 6'
FO RISER
SINKHOLE
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

4"CLAYTILE DEADHEAD
12"MAIN TV N S

TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE

TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
6"CLAYTILE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE

84,3615364.
85,3615879.
86,3615828.
87,3615773.
88,3615699.
89,3615642.
90,3615566.
91,3615503.
92,3615431.
93,3615212.
94,3615157.
95,3615085.
96,3615014.

705,4955904,
276,4956076.623,1149.143,GS
561,4956069.259,1149.331,GS
977,4956063.488,1149.493,GS
288,4956031.379,1149.719,GS
497,4956004.799,1149.788,GS
923,4955970.188,1150.229,GS
547,4955933.128,1150.202,GS
278,4955910.157,1150.302,GS
530,4955908.824,1147.617,FL
873,4955896.556,1150.980,GS
843,4955880.471,1150.805,GS
245,4955876.497,1150.997,GS

262,1150.547,GS

page 2



100,3614898.
101,3614907.
102,3614879.
103,3614824.
104,3614777.
105, 3614759,
106,36147480.
107,3614707.
108,3614658.
109, 3614605
110, 3614554,
111,3614502.
112,3614451.
113,3614390.
114,3614331.
115,3615896.
116,3615880.
117,3615900.
118,3615931.
119,3615964.
120,3616025.
121,3616096.
122,3616115.
123,3616467.
124,3616552.
125,3616595.
126,3616657.
127,3616723.
128,3616791.
129,3616879.
130,3616970.
131,3617022.
132,3616415.
133,3616363.
134,3616302.
135,3616250.
136,3616189.
137,3616150.
138,3615958.
139,3615991.
140,3616048.
141,3616103.
142,3616156.
143,3616191.
144,3615906.

317,4955920
728,4955913
279,4955934
983,4955983
633,4956036
625,4956087
964,4956154
462,4956218
542,4956267
138,4956318
169,4956364
793,4956411
378,4956457
551,4956510
894,4956555
270,4956043
181,4956077
318,4956079
580,4956086
787,4956102
146,4956116
403,4956125
985,4956129
874,4955553
107,4955611
556,4955642
583,4955686
484,4955724
938,4955753
797,4955781
572,4955810
127,4955827
957,4955517
557,4955479
470,4955435
947,4955399
651,4955364
310,4955341
273,4955286
224,4955291
124,4955305
251,4955323
666,4955348
024,4955360
830,4955280

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB
97,3614981.612,4955878.654,1150.767,GS TILELOCATE
98,3614957.098,4955888.359,1150.669,GS TILELOCATE
99,3614924.047,4955904.185,1150.722,GS TILELOCATE

017,1147.
585,1149.
742,1150.
064,1151.
169,1151.
944,1151.
636,1151.
459,1151.
771, 1153,
944,1152.
449,1153,
228,1154.
.379,1154,
367,1155.
719,1154.,
223,1148.
164,1145.
945,1148.
EA7, 1152,
187,1148.
166,1148.
448,1147.
981,1147.
475,1146.
.498,1145.
.601,1146.
822,1146.
145,1146.
258,1147.
.799,1147.
.974,1147.
579,1146.
.471,1146.
.349,1146.
.894,1147.
.856,1147.
.648,1147
.931,1147.
.109,1141.
.764,1148.
.291,1148.
.705,1148.
.462,1147.
.648,1147
.057,1150.

.

.

.

532, FL
965, FL
947,GS
255,GS
316,GS
731,GS
670,GS
849,GS
336,GS
641,GS
417,GS
365, GS
975,GS
108,GS
881,GS

12"CLAYTIL
12"CLAYTIL
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE

577,CPT 3/41IR

674,FL
609,GS
606, GS
775,GS
166, GS
617,GS
565, GS
473,GS
890, GS
575, GS
007,GS
235,GS
930,GS
141,GS
233,GS
900, GS
148,GS
935,GS
732,GS
800, GS

. 901,65

866,GS
788, FL
340,GS
246,GS
297,GS
707,GS

« 115585

493,GS

CLAYTILE@B
TILE LOCAT
TILE LOCAT
TILE LOCAT
TILE LOCAT
TILE LOCAT
TILE LOCAT
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
DD11 TILE
HDPE 18"DD
DD 11 MAIN
DD 11 MAIN
DD 11 MAIN
DD 11 MAIN
DD 11 MAIN
DD 11 MAIN

page 3

E TV S
E BROKEN

LOWOUT
E

E

E

E

E

E
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE Y LAT B
11

INTK



6845 DD31 12-11-19RB
145,3615942.419,4955282.002,1151.0876,GS DD 11 MAIN
146,3615926.002,4955281.243,1151.485,GS DD 11 MAIN
147,3615887.324,4955279.409,1149.909,GS DD 11 MAIN
148,3615835,399,4955278,537,1149.,563,G5 DD 11 MAIN
149,3615769.264,4955278.520,1150.202,GS DD 11 MAIN
1508,3615688.484,4955276.763,11560.923,GS DD 11 MAIN
151,3615607.371,4955275.551,1151.289,GS DD 11 MAIN
152,3615558.501,4955274.785,1151.654,GS DD 11 MAIN
153,3615563.953,4955273.519,1151.468,EOA
154,3615562.559,4955296.972,1150.901, EOA
155,3615563.564,4955293.765,1151.103, EOA
156,3615658.961,4955293.919,1150.699, EOA
157,3615659.724,4955273.338,11560.921, EOA
158,3615750.946,4955273.582,1150.220,EQA
159,3615751.135,4955294.542,1150.242,E0A
160, 3615863.639,4955294.840,1149.582, EOA
161,3615863.289,4955274.323,1149.405, EOA
162,3615899.267,4955274.391,1149.879, EOA
163,3615907.644,4955270.213,1150.227,E0A
164,3615918.057,4955259.359,1150.587,E0A
165,3615921.174,4955256.724,1151.220,E0A
166,3615996.629,4954538.223,1148.603,GS TILELOCATE
167,3616000.424,4954549,255,1149.908,GS TILELOCATE
168,3616004.373,4954560.327,1149.959,GS TILELOCATE
169,3616008.835,4954571.750,1150.021,G5 TILELOCATE
170,3616001.503,4954573.753,1149.,730,FNL SCP
171,3616023.982,4954574,027,1151.179,FNL CHAIN
172,3615993.648,4954529.756,1147.941,INTK
173,3615991.253,4954517.425,1144.652,FL 15"CLAY TILE
174,3615980.359,4954482.426,1149.292,GS TILELOCATE
175,3615969.033,4954449,359,1151.538,GS TILELOCATE
176,3615959.654,4954419.359,1154.078,GS TILELOCATE
177,3615948.656,4954374.923,1154.772,GS TILELOCATE
178,3615948.673,4954330.002,1155.081,GS TILELOCATE
179,3615952.219,4954329.847,1154.921,EOA
180,3615929.950,4954328.726,1154.790,E0A
181,3615951.336,4954265.353,1155.510,GS TILELOCATE
182,3615950.207,4954206.776,1156.007,GS TILELOCATE
183,3615950.147,4954135.091,1156.545,GS TILELOCATE
184,3615950.567,4954061.374,1156.945,GS TILELOCATE
185,3615949.777,4953978.663,1157.354,G5 TILELOCATE
186,3615950.396,4953906.985,1157.690,GS TILELOCATE
187,3615949.659,4953851.321,1157.885,GS TILELOCATE
188,3615952.570,4953851.257,1157.781,E0A
189,3615930.512,4953850.747,1157.788,E0A
190,3616015.072,4954599.325,1151.189,GS TILELOCATE
191,3616024.370,4954628.003,1151.871,GS TILELOCATE
192,3616041.178,4954690.007,1150.599,GS TILELOCATE

page 4



193,3616059.
194,3616007 .
195,3616071.
196,3616100.
197,3616117.
198,3616129.
199,3616138.
200,3616140.
201,3616140.
202,3616144.
203,3616161.
204,3621159.
205,3621131.
206,3621100.
207,3621073.
208,3621038.
209,3621013.
210,3620987.
211,3620985.
212,3620983.
213,3621184.
214,3621202.
215,3621232.
216,3621258.
217,3621285.
218,3621313.
219,3621340.
220,3621364.
221,3621389.
222,3621403.
223,3621175.
224,3618723.
225,3615984.
226,3615985.
227,3615985.
228,3615985.
229,3615985.
230,3615982.
231,3615982.
232,3616060.
233,3616061.
234,3615988.
235,3615982.
236,3615206.
237,3621175.
238,3621176.
239,3621179.
240,3620980.

731,4954755
721,4954572
581,4954791
294,4954892
761,4954953
003,4954998
120,4955077
367,4955148
355,4955222
321,4955297
946,4955351
547,4955322
791,4955391
502,4955473
068,4955547
889,4955638
304,4955707
772,4955772
125,4955777
641,4955779
730,4955253
504,4955208
©21,4955128
848,4955061
©99,4954988
629,4954911
704,4954836
958,4954768
174,4954699
947 ,4954662
168,4955280
294,4931325
381,4954591
©23,4954562
869,4954521
856,4954506
357,4954470
293,4954490
741,4954490
293,4954755
591,4954759
205,4954508
159,4954488
483,4955908
188,4955282
761,4955277
935,4955278
192,4955791

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB

.994,1150.
.364,1145,
.797,1150.
.315,1151.
.180,1150.
.568,1149.
.941,1150.
.359,1150.
.930,1149.
.337,1148.
607,1147.
013,1137.
720,1137.
276,1136.
263,1137.
.086,1137.
.381,1137.
.746,1135.
.691,1135
.673,1135
.513,1136.
.278,1137,
.589,1137.
.512,1137.
.168,1138
.954,1138
.668,1139
.057,1139.
.970,1139.
.412,1139.
.475,1133.
.455,1161.
.274,1150.
.664,1149.
.205,1149.
.695,1149,
.824,1149.
.666,1145
.918,1145
.488,1145.
.836,1145.
.257,1146.
.370,1146.
.120,1148
.500,1132.
.288,1132
.600,1133,
.671,1133.

.

.619,GS
.561,RW

.364,GS
.811,GS
.145,GS

.813,FL
.088, FL

603,GS TILELOCATE
898,TOP 15"CLAY TV E
924,GS TILELOCATE
616,GS TILELOCATE
192,GS TILELOCATE
615,GS TILELOCATE
405,GS TILELOCATE
896,GS TILELOCATE
808,GS TILELOCATE
937,GS TILELOCATE
773,GS TILELOCATE
254,GS TILELOCATE
©21,GS TILELOCATE
973,GS TILELOCATE
400,GS TILELOCATE
687,GS TILELOCATE
443,GS TILELOCATE
950,GS TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
LINE+-
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
451,GS TILELOCATE
340,FL CLAYTILE 22"
471, Cogo

327,GS UGBC
254,GS UGBC
957,GS UGBC
325,GS UGBC
426,GS UGBC
6"CLAY

15" CLAY
511,TOP 15"CLAY
526,TOP 15"CLAY
116,TOP 15"CLAY
221,TOP 15"CLAY

969, GS
686,GS
668,GS
971,GS

681,GS
695,GS

.627,CONC COLLAR

779, TP Z1'CLAY

<789, TOP 2Z1"CLAY

274,TOP 8"CLAY
©52,FL GRATE -2.9FL TILE

page 5



241,3615213.
242,3615212.
243,3615212.
244,3615208.
245,3614907.
246,3614911.
247,3614735.
248,3614572.
249,3614565.
250, 3614735,
251,3614730.
252,3614670.
253,3614610.
254,3614418.
255,3614422.
256,3614564.
257,3614784.
258,3614778.
259,3614764.
260,3614753.
261,3615319.
262,3615319.
263,3615320.
264,3615319.
265,3615320.
266,3615278.
267,3615221.
268,3615202.
269,3615318.
270,3614769.
271,3614785.
272,3614800.
273,3614809.
274,3614825.
275,3614832.
276,3614842.
277,3614855,
278,3614871.
279,3614885.
280,3614897.
281,3614908.
282,3614921.
283,3614933.
284,3615547.
285,3615515.
286,3615484.
287,3615463.
288,3615557.

688,4955908.
660,4955905.
310,4955907.
210,4955907.
946,4955913.
091,4955911.
380,4955077.
268,4955072.
160,4955060.
459,4955077.
333,4955077.
835,4955074.
704,4955073.
217,4955009.
759,4955016.
202,4955069.
480,4955090.
495,4955089.
670,4955083.
146 ,4955078.
434,4954946.
806,4954934,
184,4954909.
707,4954884.
107,4954857 .
790,4954776.
244,4954718.
814,4954699.
507,4954974.
767,4955084.
421,4955087.
666,4955092.
293,4955096.
369,4955103.
729,4955109.
986,4955116.
343,4955127.
835,4955138.
811,4955148.
437,4955161.
143,4955171.
920,4955182.
514,4955193.
926,4955276.
678,4955274.
486,4955273.
158,4955272.
213,4955275.

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB

892,1148.
100,1148.
270,1148.
464,1148.
821,1148.
736,1148.
839,1154.
172,1156.
399,1157.
893,1154,
338,1147.
604,1148.
727,1148.
312,1149.
501,1155.
726,1148.
957,1154.
082,1154.
183,1155
536,1155.
277,1153.
138,1153.
323,1153.
343,1150.
815,1154.,
424,1156.
950,1156.
246,1155.
581,1153.
414,1155.
842,1154.
591,1154.
153,1154.
769,1153.
262,1153.
140,1153.
351,1153
767,1153
451,1153.
203,1153
133,1153.
390,1153.
271,1153
175,1151.
448,1151.
867,1152
796,1151.
233,1145

676,CONC COLLAR
641,CONC COLLAR

228, TOP 6"PLASTIC
117,TOP 4"PLASTIC
525,TOP 12"CLAY

473,TOP 12"CLAY

835,GS @8"CLAY

219,GS @8"PLASTIC
078,GS

938,GS

919,TOP 8"HDPE DUALTILE
495, TOP 8"HDPE DUALTILE
748,TOP 8"HDPE DUALTILE
180,FL 8"TILE@INTAKE
346,GS

963, TOP 8"CLAY@CONC COLLAR
660,GS HMA TILELOCATE
819,GS HMA TILELOCATE

.361,GS HMA TILELOCATE

629,GS HMA TILELOCATE
220,SMH WRIM
714,TILE LOCATE

580, TILE LOCATE
448,TILE LOCATE

486, TILE LOCATE

332, TILE LOCATE
177,TILE LOCATE

855, TILE LOCATE

311, TILE LOCATE
151,HMA TILE LOCATE
614,HMA TILE LOCATE
686,CONC TILE LOCATE
440,GS TILE LOCATE
967,GS TILE LOCATE
796,GS TILE LOCATE
617,GS TILE LOCATE

.403,GS TILE LOCATE
.275,G6S TILE LOCATE

233,GS TILE LOCATE

.615,GS TILE LOCATE

445,GS TILE LOCATE
254,GS TILE LOCATE

.447,GS TILE LOCATE

594,GS DD11 LOCATE
891,GS DD11 LOCATE

.115,GS DD11 LOCATE

890,GS DD11 LOCATE

.018,TOP CONC PATCH

page 6



289,3615457,
290,3615455.
291,3615436.
292,3615419.
293,3615353.
294,3615335.
295,3615325.
296,3615434.
297,3615416.
298,3615401.
299,3615393.
300,3615383.
301,3615378.
302,3615374.
303,3615365.
304,3615365.
305,3615355.
306,3615349.
307,3615345.
308,3615340.
309,3615336.
310,3615326.
311,3615321.
312,3615320.
313,3615320.
314,3615396.
315,3615318.
316,3615306.
317,3615319.
318,3615318.
319,3615318.
320,3615120.
321,3615120.
322,3615087.
323,3615088.
324,3615087.
325,3615084.
326,3615057.
327,3615067.
328,3614989.
329,3615089.
330,3615089.
331,3615089.
332,3615088.
333,3615087.
334,3615088.
335,3615088.
336,3615087.

367,4955273.
916,4955272.
259,4955261.
541,4955249.
390,4955189.
434,4955165.
922,4955153.
823,4955273.
574,4955273.
438,4955273.
393,4955271.
599,4955267.
672,4955265.
256,4955262.
965,4955264.
730,4955259.,
745,4955252,
638,4955248.
481,4955244,
262,4955239.
792,4955233.
561,4955210.
678,4955196.
425,4955187.
324,4955189.
310,4955272.
699,4955145,
779,4955037.
223,4955010.
607,4955057.
316,4955113.
403,4954117.
353,4954120.
800,4954269.
069,4954283,
998,4954276.
572,4954128.
207,4954128.
674,4954123.
481,4954020.
705,4954295.
665,4954321.
305,4954348.
797,4954377.
742,4954412.
931,4954403.
628,4954388.
823,4954583.

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB

623,1142.
625,1143.
016,1151.
728, 1152,
641,1150.
857,1150.
684,1151.
063,1151.
819,1152.
746,1152.
165,1151.
779,1150.
507,1149.
912,1144.
591,1149.
935,1151.
954,1151.
294,1151.
838,1151.
090,1150.
129,1150.
590,1151.
897,1151.
411,1144.
243,1144.
21Z. Y151,
204,1151.
374,1151.
981,1152.
980,1152.
600,1152.
674,1156.
588,1155.
805,1156.
725,1156.
046,1148.
763,1156.
824,1156.
588,1154.
925,1154.
232,1156
447,1156.
155,1156.
969,1156.
504,1156.
812,1156.
297,1158.
702,1154.

.378,GS TILE

B15,FL 16"CLAY
919,TOP 10"CLAY
214,GS TILE LOCATE
311,GS TILE LOCATE
871,GS TILE LOCATE
909,GS TILE LOCATE
541,GS TILE LOCATE
905,GS TILE LOCATE
©35,GS TILE LOCATE
©67,GS TILE LOCATE
756,GS TILE LOCATE
486,GS TILE LOCATE 16"
775,GS TILE LOCATE 16"
©61,TOP CLAY TILE 16"
571,INTK BEEHIVE
111,GS TILE LOCATE
057,GS TILE LOCATE
©27,GS TILE LOCATE
©12,GS TILE LOCATE
882,GS TILE LOCATE
926,GS TILE LOCATE
288,GS TILE LOCATE 16"
518,GS TILE LOCATE 16"
105,TOP 16"CLAY TILE
473,1"PLAST WATER LINE N-S
918,GS LAT C TO SOUTH
851,GS TILE LOCATE 10X16 Y
289,INTKE FLAT GRATE
921,GS TILE LOCATE

478,GS TILE LOCATE

137,GS TILE LOCATE

066,CPT 1/2 IRS

804,GA

576,GS TILE LOCATE CLAY 8"
542,GS TILE LOCATE CLAY 8"
350, TOP 8"CLAY

562,EOA

398,EQA

201, INTK SMASHED CMP

024, INTK PLASTIC HICK
LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

16"
16"
16"
16"

16"
16"
16"
16"
16"
16"

728,GS TILE
691,GS TILE
829,GS TILE LOCATE
106,GS TILE LOCATE
258,BLD GARAGE
314,BLD GARAGE
799, INTK CMP

page 7



337,3615091.
338,3615087.
339,3615087.
340,3615087.
341,3615050.
342,3615089.
343,3615087.
344,3615085.
345,3615085.
346,3615083.
347,3615077.
348,3615072.
349,3615086.
350,3615068.
351,3615087.
352,3615063.
353,3615074.
354,3615062.
355,3615041.
356,3615018.
357,3614991.
358,3615082.
359,3615081.
360,3614127.
361,3614124.
362,3608150.
363,3609002.
364,3609171.
365,3609095.

2000,3617654.
2002,3617650.
2003,3617650.
2004,3617650.
2005,3617648.
2006 ,3617645.
2007,3617640.
2008,3617632.
2009,3617626.
2010,3617623.
2011,3617624.
2012,3617628.
2013,3617640.
2014,3617662.
2015,3617670.
2016,3617646.
2017,3617632.
2018,3617608.
2019,3617593.

354,4954232.
701,4954240.
906,4954207.
826,4954218.
600,4954084 .
010,4954234,
576,4954234,
061,4954185.
423,4954172.
525,4954165.
273,4954150.
637,4954135.
746,4954178.
328,4954126.
725,4954195,
769,4954179.
435,4954145,
772,4954147 .
583,4954147.
162,4954147 .
225,4954147 .
733,4954163.
386,4954159.
©53,4946951.
310,4946951.
767,4945060.
543,4945171.
048 ,4945285
804,4945318

.

.

915,4957376.
142,4957380.
011,4957427.
147,4957427.
396,4957402.
674,4957425.
973,4957451.

308,4957503
021,4957563

892,4957626.
538,4957697.
760,4957772.

192,4957843

182,4957905.

642,4957927
609,4957353

074,4957306.
531,4957262.
592,4957237.

6845 DD31 12-11-19RB

436,1151.
295,1148.
852,1156.
975,1148.
523,1148.
348,1151.
690,1149.
818,1155.
695,1155.
957,1157.
198,1156.
970,1156.
602,1148.
612,1148.
519,1148.
832,1156.
338,1156.
679,1154.
585,1154.
706,1154.
742,1155
518,1148.
260,1148
875,1149.
431,1151.
962,1134.
115,1133
617,1132.
365,1132.

394,1143

.045,FL

437,TOP 6" VCPTILE @.55'TOFL/8"SWCPP

469,TOP 8"HD
297,GS TILE

586,top 8" dw hdpe tile end day ©6/13/2016

PETILE
ROUTE

767,TOP CLAY8"

108,top 8" nonperf sw hdpe
"¥6" dw hdpe tee

248,top 8"*8
923,gs tile
770,gs tile
107,gs tile
168,gs tile
763,gs tile
650, TOP HDPE
642,top 8" v
574,top 8" v
380,bm black
348,MB
893, FL
951, FL
873,FL

DITCH
DITCH
DITCH
DITCH
669, TOP HDPE

.700,TOP HDPE

locate mark
locate mark

piece in tile

locate mark
locate mark
JOINT

cp tile ©0.71" top to fl
cp tile 0.71" top to f1

x sidewalk

4"SADDEL
JOINT

004,TOP 6"CLAY TILE
215,GS FL DITCH

789,CPT 3/4I

R

.984,GS BLOWOUT

855,GS BLOWOUT

280,PE INTK

505,1140.
675,1137.
821,1140.
748,1138.
622,1144.
773,1140.
478,1141.
.996,1140.
.097,1140.
628,1140.
167,1139.
990,1139.
.746,1137.
268,1136.
.741,1136.
.245,1142.
036,1142.
624,1142.

172,FL

126, FL
909, GS
840,GS
861,GS
989, GS
391,GS
274,GS
961, GS
919, GS
840, GS
335,GS
231,GS
539,GS
422,GS
864,GS
.245,GS

485,TOP BEEHIVE

12"CLAY

292,TOP BEEHIVE

BEEHIVE

TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
Y TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE
TILE LOCATE

page 8



2020,3617580.
2021,3617529.
2022,3617491.
2023,3617454.
2024,3617421.
2025,3617396.
2026,3617387.
2027,3617375.
2028,3617373.
8016,3618659.
8016_GNSS, 3618659.060,4946889.656,1169.720, Autonomous Setup

916,4957217.
353,4957132.
047,4957068.
993,4957004.
734,4956929.
143,4956845.
192,4956765.
571,4956714.
148,4956710.
060,4946889.

6845 DD31
016,1143.
.282,GS
.707,GS

088,1143
858,1143

901,1143.
780,1144.
416,1144.
828,1144.
030,1145.
298,1145.
650,1169.

TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

131, GS

833,GS
934,GS
561, GS
877,GS
237,GS
113,GS
720,GPS

page 9

12-11-19RB

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE

MON80O16



&0 3 Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

!

Work Order# 189

Date 6/30/2017 Project#
District # 34 Lateral _Open Ditch Fund # 51058
Township Concord 7 p Sectidn“ 20 TWp‘ 86 Rge 22 Qtr Sec S_Wllﬂ;_

Repair Requested By Craig Johnson

Address GIS 8622203Q0005 ' - | Phone (515) 290-9706
Landowner same
Address _ : Phone
~Request Taken By Tina Schlemme
Available for Repair Now?  [JYes DN-O ? ~ Date Available

Problem Description Blowout on Main 21" tile just north and west of ditch. There ris'also {
a wet area on the east side of the ditch, 1/2 way. (Can access area _
by windmill road and down waterway.) ) | ¢ |

7ART P Tiad Add 1 bovuits e

N Sbvae gy

Repair labor, materials and eguipment

Potential Wetlands? [(JYes-Repair existing tile-only [ONo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date:
Please send sta{ement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone (641) 935-8111 ) 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641) 939-8245 - ' Eldora, 1A 50627

For Office Usa Cnly

Approved: - ~ Date: - -



*ABAINS |Bb8| e 80e|dal Jou Saop Bje( SIYL Uy3p Jou $20p Inq ‘diysiaumo pue| sjuasaldel eleq [e1SEPED 21Bpdn pUB UOH0SLI00 ‘8oUBUBJUIEW JO B)E]S JUBISUCD B U] S| pUB 9WRUAp S| ejeq auy) Jey) joe) auy
Buipniour ‘eyeq aup Jo suopeNwl B s}deoge pue sebpajmoLbioe Jaisenba sy “esodind Jenojued B 10} SSBUNY J0 AJIqRIUBUDIBL JO SORUBLIEM pajdwr ou ale eJay) "ejeQ 8Y) JO @SN ay) 0} S| pajidwl Jo ssaldxe 'seluBLIEM OU SB)BW AUNOD UlpJeH ‘Jejsenbal
8y} uo Aje|os sisal asn Joj sseuajeldoidde sy Jo Joj ssauly pue AYjigejueyosow ‘ssaulewy ‘sseusjeldwon Korinooe Bujulwisiap Joj uspIng By "ssausjo|dwo Jo ssauljewy Aorinooe jo uopeussaidal Aue Jo Ajuesiem Inouyim 8| se, papiaoid S| ejeq 8yl

L10Z/0g/9 :0e
g - S ) 120 100 G€0°0

w 93O s.Jo)ipny
- Ajuno) uipieH




Drainage District:

#34

Investigation/Repair Summary:

Landowner in the SE¥ SW¥ of Section 20, Township 86 North, Range 22 West reported multiple
blowouts/sinkholes above the assumed original and supplemental Main tile routes in the area immediately
upstream of the Main open ditch. '

Visual observation found multiple sinkholes/blowouts along the original and supplemental Main tiles. Some are
due to wide joints and another due to a collapsed private lateral.

Excavation of the two northernmost sinkholes/blowouts found the supplemental 24-inch concrete Main tile
collapsed and two wide joints nearby. Excavations of the other two sinkholes (to the south) revealed multiple
wide joints between sections of the supplemental 36-inch concrete main tile and original 24-inch VCP Main tile,
as well as broken private tile near its juncture with the Main tiles.

The stretch of collapsed 24-inch supplemental Main tile was repaired with rock bedding and backfill, dual wall
HDPE tile, and concrete collars. Wide joints were repaired with engineering fabric and partial concrete collars.
Private laterals were repaired due to damage/removal while completing other repairs to the Main tile. Private
laterals that were 6-inches were repaired with dual wall HDPE tile and 5-inch laterals were repaired with single
wall HDPE tile. HDPE was attached to existing private tiles and the Main tile with factory couplers.

After repairs were completed, excavations were backfilled with on-site soil and one additional load of imported

soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

After leaving the site, it wasn’t clear if final grading of soil and seeding had been completed. This should be
verified with the contractor. Also, as previously reported, wide joints are a systematic problem on the
Supplemental Main tile. CGA recommends the District Trustees evaluate if they want to pursue a large scale fix or
continue with repairs on an as needed basis.

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Ack-Projects\6428.1\PM\DOC\6428.1 -
Drainage Repair Report - DD34.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 8/13/2019 8/14/2019 8/15/2018
Workman (hrs) 25 75 14.5 3
Excavator (hrs) 12.5 3.8 7.25 1.5
24" Dual Wall HDPE (ft) 33 33
6" Dual Wall HDPE (ft) 71 40 31
5" Single Wall HDPE (ft) 49.5 49.5
5" x 5" x 5" Wye (ea.) 1 1
5"x6" Reducer (ea.) 1 1
Factory coupler (ea.) 5 4 1
Concrete Collar (ea.) 14 14

CGA

T s
ENGINEERS = LAND SURVEYORS

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Ack-Projects\6428.1\PM\Excel\6428.1 - Drainage Job Calcs




__COUNTY HIGH\gAY D65

PLANVIEW
Scale: 1"=500'

6" HDPE PRIVATE TILE

DETAIL VIEW
Scale: 1"=50"

5" HDPE PRIVATE TILE

— 24" VCP ORIGINAL

MAIN TILE

/—5“ HDPE PRIVATE TILE

[ FEVSIOT £ owe__Two_T

S

24" CONCRETE!
SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

DETAIL VIEW

Scale: 1"=50"

4

MAIN TILE (GPS LOCATE)

MAIN TILE (APPROXIMATE)

PRIVATE TILE (GPS LOCATE)

— | ATERAL 1 TILE (APPROXIMATE)

; (—5“ HDPE PRIVATE TILE

- 36" CONCRETE
/ SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

5" HDPE PRIVATE TILE

< ‘/\ DETAIL VIEW
Scale: 1"=50"

I I T T

1 [ I I
= I I —1
[T [ [ I

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

=D.D. 34 REPAIR MAP| PLANVIEW

ST




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 10/8/2019

Work Order #: W000000269

Drainage District: DDs\DD 109 (51127)

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:
Location/GIS: 89-20-16-200-006

Requested By: Dennis Prochaska

Contact Phone: (641) 373-0297

Contact Email:

Landowner if different):

Description: DD 109 - Remove willow trees within 50 feet of district drainage tile.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Py e e

m—— T

o
e

CO

aco




Drainage District:
#109

Investigation Summary:

e Landowner in the NEY NEX of Section reported an excess number of willow trees within 50-feet of district tile.
e Visual observation found approximately 10 cottonwood trees in the vicinity of the assumed Main tile route.

e Also found approximately 75-feet of 12-inch concrete tile (assumed to be private) removed from the area with

willow trees.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

As soon as the location of the Main tile can be verified (either by landowner identification or excavation), any trees
and woody brush within 50-feet of the Main tile route need to be removed and the stumps of said trees treated to
prevent regrowth.

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Projects\6888-DD\04-Design-Project
Management\Engineering Report\6888 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD109.docx



Inspector’s Project Diary

Project: Hardin County Drainage District . DO 109

. Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: (GB2® Charged: No.
Contractor: Date: il/11 /2019
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: 5 °
CEpe, Winng, Cop 2"5vew) " Temp. Low: 9 °
INSPECTOR: : J ' | Contractor:
Time Arrived: \:@0 @m Time Left: Time Arrived: Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
Cavro Dfwus FROpOEN , 0 Prswr, Wihwkes oot Te OD10? The s oF
RA. e Tare Lwe NioF hep Lawe Roure. Tound 75t OF 12"Conc. Titn TAKGW
ouT i e Nesa (_ID) CorTon woue TRERS NEED [SenovED PO STUmps PosoRO,
T Cond Then Pr Q&pﬁwzﬁ-o .

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached _0_):

Lot

By:
= —
P.O. Box s~fv54 o Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalltown, IA 50158 Form 9753






Laxwe N. vpesteam







ﬁ*ﬂ‘« Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
gy Hardin County

Date: 11/12/2019

Work Order #: WO00000279

Drainage District:  DDs\DD 128 (51142)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 23-88-20 QtrSec: NE 1/4
Location/GIS: 88-20-23-400-005

Requested By: Dean Bri aht

Contact Phone: GM1-150- 34 Y

Contact Email:

Landowner (i different):

Description: DD 128 - Dean Bright reports area that had been previously repaired (W0127) is
leaking in parcel #882023400005 in the West section of the NE corner. Seeping
into an area 20' wide by 100 yards long. Area is harvested, good access. Dean
requests repair. Motioned to have CGA investigate on 11/6/2019.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: ?er M inuteq Date: l\[(p‘/lo 19



Al

27081 nfﬁu ) §

A

21000.832025(00002
Raah: oy
5 ' & Reets, Kennedy |
454 13 ._Adxfﬁj_,...h ] ‘
{ [ G] ,._)._.ALJ. —!D_
—— ——=ktl : A |
g Uata I1s provided "as tho warranty or any represe B or compieteness e burde of determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness
nerchaniabtiity and nt 5 107 or the appt nl"l(ql[-u 0 e . 0 IaKes No warrantes, express or kmpiied Is (o the use of the
gre are no plied w ]"]‘l: -lm—h:‘h‘ﬂ bility or fitne e requester acknowled and acce dElth imitations of the Data, including the
8 g canaisin s Comectl O 80 3 represents I8
owne! P, D goes not ae 8 Lata does not repia B




Drainage District:
#128

Investigation Summary:

e Landowner in the SE% SE% of Section 23, Township 88 North, Range 20 West reported an overly wet area near
the assumed Main tile route in the farmed field. Said wet spot is reported to be near a previously completed
repair of the Main tile.

o Field observation found large wet area in the field in the vicinity of the assumed Main tile route approximately
1000-feet east of County Highway D35.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only field observation was conducted.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Wet spot in field may be due to either broken private tile or the Main tile. It is not apparent which of these would
be responsible, and an excavation of the area is necessary to determine the cause.

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Projects\6935.3-DD\04-Design-Project
Management\Engineering Report\6935.3 - Drainage Investigation Report - DD128.docx



Project Diary

Project: Hardin County Drainage District 128

] f Days Report Proj. Mgr.
el s 6735.— Charged: No. 1
Contractor: Ja,gson . Date: (1 /711/19 |e Gaunming
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp.Hi: /6 °
Theoe  RPuosreyel Cuouny , Owpy , Covo » | Temp. Low: o °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 9100 A.n- Time Left: Time Arrived: Time Left:
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
PEPE | LR / TROUTOA TRRCKS 1 Mvo ) diip  VERY wWetT”
e 3 '/
JE ~
~N0
_ ~
9.1 ~
2 ~
5 =
' ~
nN 2‘ ~
‘\P‘J’Wi “",‘;ﬁ’k?
V) e \
ABOUT 100 ypsTREAM FRem WRTHR ,THRE 1S A TYPICAL WET AREA CAostp By

A Tie Couspsio OR Dlockbok, Theer covo BE A P, Lane To Norrdl oF mlAin
(@ NIVRNA pPro@>Lems, INVESTEATIon OF MPn SHovt? Rraeal PRO2EM, Bepn ST088 le
| s ASAP.  Tik N TAIS AerA 15 Shgttocd .

Couso Twop RAM0SAq, | Checwestd BRUAO— OF WATRZ wady, Ofans BRCHT wis
hvoweo M Fiver Ouigion OF Akt woorst , Looks Gooo Thin) Pen donk. Herk
Jocon spo e NErns Pouc) List 0F Arny, WORKC LeeT on ConTreser FRoT €T,

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached _0 ):

By:
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. 4 n r
Sf’c',‘_"';ﬁ';‘ 9,;" gineers Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspetlz:tgrrn(‘(;o_,psyg

Marshalitown, IA 50158


















Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

10/14/2019

WO000000275

DDs\DD 131 (51146)

17-89-21 Qtr Sec: SW NE

89-21-17-200-002

Greg Huebner

(515) 290-2083

DD 131 - Greg Huebner called in to report a large blowout on main line of 131
directly east of his building site, about 100 yards out from building site. He
reports blowout is large - 8' - 10" across, Greg requests repair.

Repaired By:

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office

For Office Use Only

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Date:

Approved:



0000%211:268 , 10 000%'1'1'Z6 8,

fupBewy fazaweiid | vodey s

@@W g g g CRTLOTS =NEA, =5 O+ EE

LS BISTT LE6LT
(E=2Q p Jealzug usugsny b ;
moooou._.«_.ﬂmn _, ‘ j

500001211268

i




Drainage District:
#131

Investigation Summary:

o Landowner in the SW¥% NEY Section 17, Township 89 North Range 21 West reported a large blowout on the
Main tile approximately 100-yards east of his farmstead.

e Visual observation found a sinkhole/blowout approximately 150-feet north of 125 Street and east of

farmstead.
o Drainage tile was not visible in said sinkhole/blowout, so it was not determined if the tile had collapsed or if a
wide joint was the cause. It was also not possible to determine if said tile is the Main tile until excavation has

occurred.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

The sinkhole/blowout needs to be excavated to determine if the District Main tile is the cause. Said excavation will
also determine the appropriate actions necessary to complete the repair if it is the Main tile.

\\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Projects\6916.2-DD\04-Design-Project
Management\Engineering Report\6916.2 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD131.docx



Inspector’s Project Diary

Project: Hardin County Drainage District Of) (3)

CGAPN: 91,2 Chga:;zd: o IR MR
Contractor: Gehrke, Inc. Date: || /it /19
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp.Hi: ;5 °
Curat, Winoy , Covo Z" swou) | Temp.Low: ,0 °
INSPECTOR: " | Contractor:
Time Arrived: /Z2:00 Aooa Time Left: Time Arrived: Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

CRUROD AnOD Tawro T (R HU&&MERJ M Conpiemen THRr tHoue st
Facs 180° 2 N, or 1267 Sr (&-c) wns Counpsio wrens Compine cusnrT Ougr,

Hocs 15 4’ okep, Chnt Sie Tree,
Fl_x QSAP

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached _0_):

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, |A 50158

By:

Inspector
Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Form 9753










Project Name: Phase 1
Project Name: County Hwy. D25

HARDIN COUNTY st s

(641) 939.8108

ey

;?,.

e e )

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant: Aureon (lowa Network Services)
Company Name
7760 Office Plaza Drive South
Address
West Des Moines 1A 50266
City State Zip
Applicant Contact: Ryan Meints (Olsson) for Jeff Klocko (Aureon) ¢ 515 y 830 - 0112
Name Phone
rmeints@olssonassociates.com jeffklocko@Aureon.com
Email
Utility Type: Fiber Optics

JDD 1-103, DD 118-232 Big Four, DD18, DD17
JDD 1-103 Lat C, DD 118-232 Lat 2
Big Four-Main, DD18-Main, DD17-Main

Drainage Districi(s) Crossed:

Facilities Crossed (specific tite, open ditch):

Description of Work:

{Location pisn of Directional bore and plow of conduit containing fiber optic cable per attached plans

proposed ulility must
be attached.)

Pursuant to Code of lowa Seclion 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and autharity to construct,
operate and maintain ulilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
altached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocasdon of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

7/30/2019
Applicant Signatura Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Alln: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, |1A 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225

drainage@hardincountyia,gov

Application Approval:

By: Date:
Board of Supervisor Chalrman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

PAGE 1



HARDIN COUNTY o

(641) 939.5108

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply wilh all conditions conlained herein.

1. The Applicant shall fumish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application.

2. Applicant shall comply with lowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work.

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or olher information regarding the location of all
known drainage district facilities so thal reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary
damage lo said drainage dislrict facilities.

4. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any
expenditures that the Drainage Dislrict may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification,

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard
the lives and property of the public and adjacent properly owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless
from any damages or losses that may be suslained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private properly occasioned
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs,

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibilily for damages to the Applicants property cccasioned by any
construction or mainlenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation,

7. Acopy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permil work
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to Installation. The limit of lability under the insurancea policy shall not
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice
of its intention to commence construction en any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage Districl. Said notice
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative.

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone
number.

10. The Drainage District Trusiees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with
private parties (adjacent ownersfoperators) lo determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said
representalive will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavale and expose the
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine
Applicants crossing of the Drainage Dislrict facility. Furlher, said representative has the authority to suspend
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the
contractor al the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the
verbal order.

PAGE 2



11.

12,

13.

HA-RD IN COUNTY By

(641) 939-8108

The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be caried on in such a manner as to not
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facllities without the express wrilten consent of the
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary lo temporarily stop the flow of water, the
following shall be completed by the Applicant:

a. I the crossing involves a lile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved
by the Drainage Districls designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the
approved methad of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficiant to create
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily black the
tite line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to previde sufficient pumping equipment to pump the
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile fine. Such temporary blockages
of said Drainage District ile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this
bleckage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense.

b. [f the crossing involves an open ditch that s camrying sufficient flow of water to make it necassary to place
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval
from the Drainage District designated represantative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water
shall be datermined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be
allowed to flow acress the construction ditch through either a clesed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All
temporary dam struclures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages bome by Applicant.

The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense,
reconsiruct or replace its installation as may be necessary o conform to new grade or alignments resulting from
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in conneclion with any of its drainage facilities.
Applicant agrees to do this within forth-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or
such longer lime period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants impravements shall be made In accordance with and approved by the
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof
upon recaipt of a statement of such costs.

CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be conslrucled as follows, as directed by the
designated representalive of the Drainage District:

a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5') below design grade of drainage ditch, as
established by the Dralnage District representative.

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerdine
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the exisling base width is graater than
the design bases width, If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to
a point two (2) limes the exisling width.

¢. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not
be stespar than 4:1.

d. Ifsuch ditch cressings occur at peints of cutlets of Drainage District or privale lile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25') of sald outlets, such outlets must be relocaled to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25)
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the
representalive of the Drainage District.

PAGE 3



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(641)533-8108

HARDIN COUNTY st s

CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed
by the designated representalive of the Drainage District:

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the exisling Drainage District tile lines. These
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of

the Drainage District, Such walver must be in writing.,

b. A minimum of one feot (1') clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained.
c. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the propesed utility, one of the following must be used:

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than
existing lile. Concrele pipe to be 2,000 D strength (lowa Department of Transporiation approved)
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe lo have a minimum of three (3) bolt-lype connectors

at each joint.

ii. Replace Drainage District lile with cathodic prolecled corrugaled melal pipe. Diameter of
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (27) larger than outside diameter of tile line
being replaced. {Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject
to review and approval.)

ii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative.
iv. Bore new ulility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state.
d. The length of tile to be replacad by any of the above alternates is as follows:

i. Eight-inch (8") tile and smaller: Six fesl (8') either side of cenlerline of propased installation,
measured at right angles to the canterline of installation.

ii. Ten inch (10") tile and larger: Ten feet (10) either side of centerline of proposed instaliation,
measured at right angles lo the centerdine of inslallation.

e, At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative.

This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of lowa and future regulations, which may
be promulgated or enacted.

This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necassary for legitimate
purpeses, In such event, written nefice shall be3 provided to permit holder,

Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage
District facifily, including bul not limited lo, publication cosls, engineering cosls and legal service cosls. Said cosls
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the slatements lo the Applicant.

Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that
may have taken placa during construction.

Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and

installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these
requiremeants to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requiremants.

PAGE 4



Drainage District:
#HH 118-232

Utility Crossing Summary:

e Utility company (lowa Network Services) requested to pass fiberoptic service above the Branch 2D tile and
parallel to several other branch tiles of Drainage District 118-232. Said crossings took place on the south side of
County Highway D25, located in the N Section 1, Township 88 North, Range 23 West,

¢ The contractor completing the work located and exposed the existing VCP Branch 2D tile to the west (See
attached) with the fiberoptic cable passing 12 feet below said tile. Also located and exposed existing private
CMP tile and connection to the Branch 2 tile at farmstead. Remainder of tile was not exposed.

¢ The contractor completing the work directionally bored the fiberoptic service at 3 feet £ below the soil level,
maintaining 2 feet of separation above district tile while CGA was on-site to observe,

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
None recorded. All work was completed by contractor under lowa Network services’ employ.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Based on the anticipated tile depth and using excavations as a guide, the fiberoptic cable should have cleared
district tile. However, it is hard if not impossible to determine if the 2 foot of clearance was achieved at all
instances. Area should be monitored for blowouts/sinkholes in the north and south road ditches.

In addition, CGA recommends the following variations from the permit be approved by the District Trustees:

¢ The required signage was not installed.
¢ The fiberoptic cable was installed above the district tile instead of below said cable due to tile depth.

W\CGA-ACK-SRV12R2\Projects\8778-DD\04-Design-Project
Management\Engineering Report\8778 - Utility Investigation Summary - DD118-232.docx



FIBER OPTIC CABLE (GPS LOGATE)

DISTRICT TILE (GPS LOCATE)
DISTRICT TILE (APPROXIMATE)
PRIVATE TILE (GPS LOCATE)

=D, HH TTE-Z32 UTILITY CROSSING = =

COUTNIES, IOWA EH




4

i : Ll i
FIBER OPTIC CABLE (GPS LOCATE)

DISTHICT TILE (GPS LOCATE)
DISTRICT TILE (APPROXIMATE)
PRIVATE TILE (GPS LOCATE)

S AP0 gAY 0w A1 - LITY ACSEAR. g - Lt C5A Pan 3. 5080 g 481

DETAILED PLANVIEW DETAILED PLANVIEW
1 Scale: 1"=50 2 Scale: 1'=100

HH 118-232 UTILITY CROSSING

ARDINMHAMILTON COUTNIES, IOWA

DETAILED PLANVIEWS




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: S/ 0S/2r
OBSERVATION REPORT -
DAYS OF WEEK: s [mlT [wllE |s

SHEET NO. l OF /

PROJECT NUMBER:

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 0O H=H 118&-232

olv #2, vPe 70 Sauwwn eray L16
A AvE £ c }/ L (& mT

LOCATION: C o Ry D-ZT5 BeTweEEN om0 S
—&_lco_m.d-_&'__mui&ié&_ﬂﬁ -2 2. HARDN
JP6# gzoo Bi6Y » SUR (

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION
A28 A, OBSERUVER ARRIVED ON SITE OF ORRINAL S TLE
CROSSING FoR DO H-iH j18-232 oIV #Z . OBSERveET
OST T um CELL 64~ - o8

SHOWED HIM DRANIAEE MAL ANp TOLO TiMm T HAT
THERE IS rossisLy A 85 THE THEY triel cRoss weEST of Femaune
serTlY Y2 MUILE L7 oF AR AVE, MAP S Ho WS THAT f.f"/'x?/

Coss R, TIM BLSO STRTED THRAT CREW WiLtL B

PUTTAl & Lt ABOuUT 3.0'DEEP op) SouTt SHOULER OF

Rl rpéﬁ’l‘;’??- FoR THIs ko caTion) THEN AT CAVE TUumpP TONORTH s/0F,
Y35 A M LEORGE KLIK FoREMAN CEl &4/ ~720 -5 ARRRVED

AT LocaTION . ALSO TOLD carew [HAT AnvorHeER 187118

DL NL IS =232 RUNMINE PAR ALLEL Q(T_H_ng;f p-zZc
Wite B WERR tocrtion) OF NELW CREBEE, ORSERVER 9
SAiD IE CRBLE Wwewr omw WoRTH SILE OF Rokalp THEW M»y
Mol Be WEeRR TLLE Ruwniaré ruesllEL .
VYL Bep, SERRLIHED LITLH FoR  BEE HIVE INTHUICE THET Codld

TIg (nfD pRAINAGE TILE WITit merinL oeTECTER, CREW
DMLYy Fouwp G MICkBNBOTIDM 180 WorT it D ITE . CREUS
o / (L E THAT HICKEN LorrdmM
Lns TIED qwiroe 6" Hickewgorrom 15 tocargp 122,5 't wesr
ODE FEWNCE Liawves NORTH Y;_?_; miLe Y wesr oF BRR RVE sw NoRTE
OLTCH oK Co Hyr, D-25 .

i A * L
[ i
| ns.5:-£ e faneE |3
§ Hickew BoTTN b
FA sz_ D a2s"

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: (Yo @ : Date Prepared: 8 / o 3/ Z0(9

Reviewed by: |:| Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Foems and Procedures'Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: &/2 /2009

OBSERVATION REPORT 2
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: s Ivlr [wiF [s
- SHEET NO. . OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 02 #/-H 2'_‘3"2‘-'2 < g L ’
' VPPER 075 Swwy wiTH Cigur
LOCATION: §gHwy. p2% :‘ﬁmﬂgﬁzﬁ. Yeo- f;,m A0 wenp S 4

Jo8F 6200 BikH,
DESCRIPTION OF WORK MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

: [ , 7 & r £ ﬂ -.
ID120 AM CREW PELIDED TD STRRT E X nvariné Fer TULE i)

SoutTiH Pive oF doﬂw/u 0-25" ALRoSe Fror &'"MHicken Borrom

[0!125n8,m, CREW witl Cull LEE  toMHEWN rﬁ?‘ ) T 22T,
CREW FLSY Sp /D THAT BoREUNDER. & Ea) DIVEST WrS

~, CREW Will BE pPOINE THAT
wr;mf Tol# Y , . >
_I0!32A.Mm, PieThns v y{5 SCEPicruns Frapermics,

[0i32 Puers  PteTuuRE T 1264 SECPcrunll Fok DETNILS ,.
033 8,0,  prorecees 27 (177 SEEPCTTLeRE FoR DT alt S,

10135 B, Leo K ED FoR CLonvTReOL PotT . FolR &PS,

M
A%

\ 4 —-
e =

& nveE

J f.‘m’?z‘( EPse# (0002

% "0 Trowrsroo (6.5 'veEP 3.0'+ WEST
OF WEST_Rond EDEE 1 S& cotwer
Ll oF IST FLELD Q;Qlﬁé SouTH o

o Hwy P—-2.5
10:50 A, pBgERIER LEFT ScTE

cp |Haly |21 -T

I Certify that the work described in this report was '?corporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: @ . & Date Prepared: 8 / 2 / _20/?

© Date Reviewed

Users\Ryiken Sﬁmdard Forms and Procedures'Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



Picture §F L1724 Loo KINE worT7 IN per ity iTC <coHW s
7’
PRoG(wé For COunT s TILET, CREW D0 HIT THE oN souri
4 '
SIDE O6F INTHAICE ., CEPTH .10 Fr 6F é' Hickew Bertom 1O 1L,

WHEW crEw PROBED TILE T ECHOED IN HCkEN BoTTop ON S94TH Sips
CXEW BoTTON MS TUSTE WIRED T SFR B WA T2 p~ Téi e

CEIT WA i

n
%

& " Hicken BoTrom
133,5' west
of Yz miE
FENCE

NIty

08/08/2019
10:32

PICTURE 3 || 75 s tookins wWEsr pr 6" Hilckew Borrori
Iv orrig prTeH o 2 © Plus oF Fiel From FL oircsy
To To# oF Rono,



PICTURE FE |76 1% tookwis WEST N CREW EXcAUATIAC & PRoS; 4
TILE 4 sowrrys 0 recH oF MH;.)}, 2-25
THIS 5108 Rovs ML y 5.0 pEEP FRom RoARO TO FL 2U(TTH,

08/08/2019
10:33

PicTURE I 11722 IS wookinCe WEST M7 CREW PRofulé =
EXchavarme FoR TILE 1w sevrrt PLTEHT




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

sz M
OBSERVATION REPORT '
DAYS OF WEEK: ,
PROJECT NUMBER: S IMIT [WIT[F IS
— SHEET NO. N
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

O H-W j1B-222 D2

LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAN!E’ ITEM NO. AND LOCATION Ceoem g 5 f\‘iﬁu Z2°% ., CRvsm ety /‘é!wzf‘)
- 7 =

USED Jon G0 e Y Somned . cosnv: Ses s OP, /M%_é&n_@m_
Qlocnienn  Compursfl, Upwensn  Jop 637 Reartoxz { 2x

, »® 3
NE 5: 2'3" \\\\‘ E /
. < '
4 r'l n'_\‘\r
SR X R T N
K g\ AR Fq>  wxwT 3
Q Jr," / 7 (;) o / r— \\
xS | i b =
&7 [ =
. x/ 1074 fr"r iq-o— ‘Ea},,.m, Bl 0 ‘_]\:,‘ \
3 A 3/ / A ~
C—" I p— S TR— S \ P N,
SCF- A N —e——
) ,ﬂ/ f ‘\ 1073 r ﬂ(;:% o l‘.l PN Meaingon . B S
| m_zm_.,__m. G-2ZF0 \gg <8 - § 2y \
\ = s SEFTIC TRMC joa 5
\jsus Pegiut Rum ."_h.———l‘ ;
loc® G5 =8 By ' s B
5-07TR
1068z 1WA -278 5 - 12 48
1069=_ 1087 <262 6n - nza 1T
KTC= 11408 -2l g = 11234 1023 = jne® ~ 2.3 Fp = iz 5¢
071 _= 14pC8 - 28 Fomp= |24 08 orqe WS - 108, WBOS v org
sk = 7
i.' *&"& Pl - I! b (V1Y H!E Ii* P&;“M g‘&M&aﬁ-‘ Z‘? Lindowsd Tk

it

I Certify that the work described in-this report was inoorpomied into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: ':f< % /Z)_/ S Date Prepared: il P
Reviewed by: S I:I Engineer =

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms amd Procedures\Company Forms\Constructice Engincering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 02/ 2/22¢9

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:

‘ ; . OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: _ <0 Huy D25 From Fes f SHEETNO ¥ 2=

ToF AR AVE TO 1TZ3E[+ENST. nn D 80% Cower 70k J
ORAWAEE p/s7 ne- OF Ay = . iy
LOCATION: STR1cT™ HH IB~232 AE Wwirlt LieHT WinD s z

DESCRIPTION OF WORK-AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CUk HEnEEGiossssy

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION
10:30 A, M. OBS&'—g!ﬁg Afc;:l:m A CALL FRs s’ OF el T+ AT
5 i ' : =
A_COuPLE M&Eﬂwmaz_aﬂmms_
SOuTH o Towa Flls PELIVERIAVE 44_5_&1;::?1).« To AmweolirEREM

ISINCE CBSERVER WS I AREN WOULD TUST &ET Sore PrcTURES
CFfr oMt T T4 SO We ARE MNoT HolOING THEM uP- 6*”"7

maﬁs.ﬂ_o_umum&mmwmﬁ_
q sEIg e . OBSERUSR ity SIDL TIHERE MIER DROPPIUE -
024 . m, cs o

“IFHM&LMMMI* (O T im E&LEKM
> fﬁz_ut:ctu{&&_z:_za_&aeggms_umm:e Y s 7%
EXPoseDd :

[ 2 -9_ o b ar,
OF TILE EXPoseED lolATIenN . CBSERVER TPOK A EEw)
LIcTURES OF iy cREW HAD FOuNO.
1:26 A M, PicTupe 2| SEELI IVRE FORDETRA.. .
—Ai27 B PLcTURE HZ2 SEE P 7uUrE FeR DETHIL,
—1:3G A, Pilluel s#3 Ser o, TURE FrR OETAi S
39 8.m. Pccrars 74 sg@_Mrn-/’a;A
140 Ay/M, OSOSERVER. sl SFFEET HuB 8 (wri Pogp S*sPIRAL<me

£ g;z.%‘ Qg»r_:g TUE STHELS ZDEPTH 78 < HEOT Wil &R

LARTER,
120 Pr, prerun, z o crue =< Ernice

12:08 P, Picturxr #2é s&s LleTupr & For patzgicc.
. P DT sCrrsL A D T iV

ot Ty KEK CoosTRiue7roM . LBOTHH S1id IT Cowld BE A Wititd

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: MI / Date Prepared: 09/1&25( f—}

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms wnd Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observaticn Report (1)

bt 3

" Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 08/13/2019

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: - s Iml@[wiT I IS
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD; ¢o HMwy 025 Fron2éf S SEEETH0: . 2 OF o3
anste oF AR BUE ' mio 805 ro Lowegnr 205 g“”w},
LOCATION: ' WITHY LlepHmT Wiearnp s
_Mﬂmeurmcr_&&uwa'_

ToB # BI78 WY 1ig-23Z , SURW
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB!

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

> £ ; r P~

N2isopmm DLBSERVER IWFORNEY BoTi TiM AND LEPREL wETIL IElis gomsTRucion)
THAT HE lds LEAVING STE 7O . ¢ ET OATA- Coll&cron An)p &Ps awrmx/,
4

—i40 Pa vy wBEErvERr BACIK AT ofFFICE
240 &A_,I, CBECR YZR,_BHLCIS O SITE, pBsFmyucR. SET (4P S§Fc BALE on
# 10002 Yu''d TRow RERLL 0.5 DELR 1M 15T FISLD ORIUVE oW rzsrs usse
OF € RVE SouTiH oFﬁéHwypzé', Moy gos 45 3,0°F wESror p osr
jw-mwumwm;@_
A& puswus & co Hwy DZE, :
3! GS AT tocrnTy ACCORD 1nIE T2> ivpgar JSER
ComsrRUcTion UL N EDLE OF PhismenT—, CREW SaD
THEY EXPosED 1T HARE ANO_1H0" To raase wasr oF FHUIE
LocrnarioA/ T?-rE/t, COULD WOT [FrNA Tl S0 BTl £t
T E tocrrionN THEY ExPorgo Re 14, 0° WEsr rME TILE
STHRTY Goiais AcRoss T2L e:gﬂdfzzésgr':ggrw loFE3 w)
Acso 7 28 tY WM&M&JWML
IE IMEYy coutn Putc CABLE 1N 3¢ %% 0ns RoAD EOSE,
THLi 7O QEEANVD IBE SA |0 TIHHLAT— 1T SHRULL B SIS
Lot How DEf TILE (S . ([ LES AL [&&E- LE POo NoT

r b 3 . - - Q¢ oL
‘ a2 Il E. :
U PM. preTusE BZ78 serecrives for DETAILE,

3144 pm, PreTuRE H N7 & HNUBO srm pPicriurEerRpETALS
IO AM.  oBszrver sHOT (oluarion) of ;epg,‘ Gl cmPspirA L TIE I

bl 1690 ANO TDP & cmP 2105/
HUZ PM PreTulfELR HB| Sre pierues FeR PEIN LS,

1 Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: 5 " PP ’ Date Prepared: o2 li3/z00F
Reviewed by: N DEngimer

© Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procofures\Comgsany Forms\Constraction Englneering Observation Repoet (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 08 /13 /2049

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: e s ImlT [wiT I';?S
— | SHEETNO. . OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: £ 7 wy 028 PR ZEE 3
LOCATION: e ™MD 20 1 LowER Zo's 5«~“7’
1 =& WLTH LY 6T Lt aS

F 8778 H [ 118-232.SyRVE
DESCRIPTION OF WORK; MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, mcffj‘glm CONTRACTOR/ '

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

4.'20 Py, P;c)';;&f 2

: | S E ST E
_:% Pm MM&W&&.Q_&LL ers# | 4 4
Hi3Y Py PicTuer # 118Y 2 P, / ¥/

H Y0P my KLk con RN, i 3576 co fwe O
OBETRUSR S 42T [0 AT ES GPSH 1832 TO Grsiryro) B EPs# (105 T2
sps w1 LD, @gc' SKEret2 nF3 FoR DEXALs)

5'20 pom. KLl c ‘ FRour 05 3576 Cotiwy bES

$i125Pm, 0 Pt Ps & 1112 N RIm
. B : soveTILE (S EESKETErT 20F 3 ForDemvy,
Sr2ze.n Ple TidReE B [[PE SFEE PreTUReS [FOR Dy A/

$130Am OBSeERIER HEADED TP SHoor LocaTEr For oranourcgd §200,6 Bic Y

Lo £monj_m;weme‘ .ca.u.my_tt_l.f_l..s_emma_&q

k(R Lo o

THIS Lol TIOA) MAL SI40WS TYLE RiITprDE tnores FIGLD
— (SEESEETH 3 AF2 FoR pPETHILS \
—LlZO0P v 0BSERUER CiHeECRED Wit Kes Con STRU CTrog/
AWDBNELRMED THEMW THA» WE T CRPSS/IaIE ON OUR
M P SITOIE OPEN DT /fT o DDA AND TILE Ro S S ca/ba
Folh PO No J°7 NEhR _ERST SIDE- OF |YYTE o trury D2S,

— —LRrREW AV Vrsfo_mﬂzi}gwmw We s o

T woRrids 5 0E LF Ronp @ < AuE LIKE PERmTSHOWS,
ht2I0 & 2 s Aw 7 S/7¢
G612 M. PeeTuRresr 1G] K 6131 PieTuREH {192 SEE Puruey For DETMILS, .

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Qbseryer’s Signature: Bani, L ¢ Date Prepared: 08./13 /25 &
Reviewed by: z [ Engineer £

" Date Reviewed

UsersRyken Standerd Forms and Procedures\Company Forms'Coastruction Engineering Observation Report (1)



M,
8/13/2o¢ 5
| SEBH DD B8 PDNH |18-232_ g ) ;\U ki
e oL ’ |
_ CTT LTy LRossrrie obsERY wrio m
& m
Em 2
IR/ Ay
~ . )
2z || €
28| |« -
529 | |« i
onoOowm &
i 5 / T hw £
3¢7.2' L EnsT | WTAKE
W\k _ s ==
& 1
,mom sw % CoHWy O=ZTS (pcc
amwm mwo ﬂnﬂ\Tl. I ) L — Crs %1084 &5 OB Courn ED6 S —
E:c8E v ol 3K BLE LognTE #] Y2 . _
&MWMMMM \ 124 lh?w.%mmhmw e nuﬁ:hud.% 2.4 sour Roo EDLE
w .._.M1mrl > i b i —
LH o5 #1082 wfahq. m\h&@mwaadwmﬂavs,. ceny TiLe 1138 .28
- nM%W%Mm SCF AR pvER e-vﬁ. > ¢ mngatéhzguauv
22X a2, @
<eziifl: oo HWy D25 - 28’ o 0P TILE 3
SEHLH = Ty EPS 108
mmwmmmmw Bﬁtwﬁ;«g EXevarol 4.0+ pesr oF
e F
HIF ,. TE T
mmswmmww & oo Wwor LocHt &
@28PILE
Sioscadd
hsmmmnwm
c..cmum-...-.rr.-lu




Date

. Data_

CheckedBy_
Subject __

Computed By‘_

PN

1523 South Bel Avenue, Suile 101, Ames, lowa 50010, ph 515-232-1784

5106 Nordic Drive, Cedar Falls. lowa 50613, ph 315-266-0255

T30 Park Avanue, Ackiay, lowa 50601, ph 641.847.3273

103 Eas! State Street, Suke 430, Mason City, lowa 50402, ph £41-823-1451
.com

15 East Main Stresl, Marshalliown, lowa 50158, ph 841-752-6701
B00-542-T981, www.cgaconsuitants

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
511 Bank Sweat, Wabster Cly, lowa 50585, ph 515.832.1876

JoS # DD 8778 DO HH 11g-2322 Q&\xnw\Nbe Mt
UnILITY CROSSING oBsarvATION FIR Ke K 0108, B 5
A
s :
¢@ ¢ .N@.
o & i i
z o ¢ A.%occ«
& F % P 6
& W oY v
" AN AT
15 : ..\z 0K e
wx?&d v
LPSH “o__n”m .ﬂMw h_‘n.ﬁss&\__bl.r ﬁsa\ ._Jn._z %@lﬁ-h Q‘? ,VQ”%-V@
. &35 18,5 ps'’, nef Sy AW Y JSe e
&S 1090 e esh.o- (4 e “ 0 pE K = Py & W
z.a4' ™ a.av zc Yy N
LA Zn %R«QQN\ .*,zo *MNM .“_*..ﬂ%
hﬁmﬂxﬁu a.omm.vN m‘om.m:uo“ﬂ\\:w..n oY eam 3 \ ca-%#:_ou 5 EOA Soarn S10€
S s
EbAS il ; "r/v y \ =3 K

e CrS #1092, hh':uhm..m..v-
L . 5.0

m (1%-74 ud-dﬁﬁm.hu o, o...mmq.
2i0'y, '/ ;

-

G4 I3 ..Illc.?_._c
Nerswiz g7 Q}.
[ wraes NRipq 13367 S

PSgr @
3 h&.ﬂ.«.:ﬁ 18" s EC ey n.vl/.o..t s ;..).n._....l. 6Ps &# 110y
< = Nza.'40 P& 108 6@3%3. el €s "X INL ERET
m TOP sEPTic ..Mavn. /3¢ .“M&cm. P
12.8'+ To RowD o 2 M
Edsc ! 5 5 W M
N L co T wn
S M_ 3 m:w =t s R
A o\ ALEAG N
) R
o
N



| | Jos# DD 8378 DD H-H 18-23Z

|
| \ ™!
| | UTILITY CROSSIN G DBSERVATION \qhﬁbﬁb@\\w 2o(9 =
o o 2 - / Qﬁ A sJ M
o=
00 :
7.0D I...I 18 ~232> pWi2. FENC E Liwe  SsoutH ENsrol 3576 nhxt\bwﬂm
@
| bD Ne 118 -232. 5
(ALs Do’k LAT 2
_ © Db to &) NOTE: cREW DIO nvoT FinwD
m TeL &
>
a = A caBLE
- @ Ls EO goRED
2%y orsH )57 65EON n..“a:mnwa oerTH "
2525 | TR L el e
£865a | ecrsit Il ¢s ok
220’ pEprifoF borgd <aBLE
5 mhhvv o TE\ b—=25
3 3 :
3 §
5% - m . ePsHIIC] 65 EOA S5108
.mmm mw ~ [ w“ * .
m”wwrum CrE w6z ; a x M Crs #1160
Mwmmmmm ¥ s @:.J&nbﬁ.m 36"z onm.__o \ RS seec o &s puLLED CrlLE 36 “t peeP
oy » o & S L V4
L EEREEY [ “ Ndeoser) TR o /
el w £29 -.J 4 SoutH sf crERINT .no_.:_j oF
%mmummmm Rowo E06§ nu.ghuonneat.m RoAp gp, CFs #1118 2.4 sourt
Ar”mmm. mmW P Iie QW 37 Y oeer) Eve g-was- OF ROAD
- 2 : §25%3 €5 casLe Borevenre . Eoee
HETL (iec'sorep) (@ commtton,,,
=¢¥33z :
B : ] ’
2E2GIEE: (1.1 S OF ROAD g
843 mm.f.. _
LEEHELE s v
C=¥Z2588 e Y oss

A_anw.hw Enst
OF AR AVE NoRTH




MN2971 20 21 @ M-23 I uINYy 5240 \Hét
J24.b A w2 ‘0’0, G1'C B 273U Jw> IvUgg 9 09 9L5E P9 FIMVYIND 3139 434T 0o us3n
INIMOpsS DV 9M13007 St /iy L) \#mk_a.ﬁ_e_ Asng Mg 213007 s .&«\.T L2 28 Fvniod

......

2

4/

sdljatads wuana __
=71

o

vt.\Q\_‘

X P = ) | 75 49
! - - _\MQ-ILWV\\J

..f» i 3“ o — ;
WIS 20T P @ 21 '@ WV odm) A FLL dwD
Wyigs ,, 9 oneed ONY (YOUNIO] SHH L AV v
rr

QIsOpY g VOIIINVLENOT YT7Y ‘NMItvw o
Ms 21 S/ H21HA 017 IVwy 274dPS A9
PN ¢S Amenors P02 Y SV Volin207 i1

’




27u \Ak.\coequ 1 IOIXG b ODiwnr> X3 ozl
Lty AonVYLMR 3IEG DL gE )0 45UF Sza Aerrt o>
heogy WAM05 9VISI00T St g W Lol ‘W'Y bE

:/

/

q%d\t._nm..ﬁ.lu\q& \mflo % F2LPHS 225 o3tv
FUL Sodal ol 989 FL INSY SS9 ZLA| H#549

D711 Arwnos Q'0 497 0504X 7 LY
A5 IMNZ00T 51 L p3omizig Y Ls




"N 200 100Ny M= 20Ny
— 52~ 8ll 90 NOLUYD 91 _Foh 0220 XD INIMoNS 252 88 09, 371 L4w"02 OBk T Jo powwd07 INIMAN S

sz \_\\4.:‘ a2 92 S€ e mwié.hem 2Ny a 1$UD

Sz20 Aerss 02 925€ WSy PIVIUINE TN1YQ s5¥n WOy

asam gwiseer S "W/ 3021 w&.mv\xko_&

L4

S2gAmH ©> QISS0PY

270 FAINCT FEGIXF oL covig W IvI x 3
N2 HVE MY

woy LonALSod WIS Y



Picture# HZE 45 LODKINE ERST onN SowurTy SIOE 0F @hw?,‘,z5

SHOWI AT TRALK S WHERE CABLE WS PULLED HVERoAEDE &

BAK Fisd TREW WHERE TILE WhS EXPOSED GPS#—‘OS; 265‘_1,‘
ERETOF AR AVENUE , wirHxv 19,0° 6F THIS LocATION TILE CRosses

08/13/2019
19:43

PICTYRE# 179 15 LooKiwe wesT TowArdS AR AVEWUE @
RPPARC 30 ¢ N ATE AREBA WiHEFRE TILE CRossEF RoAD



Picrure 1180 15 tooktnc Sourly Fromm <O 'Mwy bzs

SHOWINWG LochHTiod PATA THAT KLK ConNsiRucro,,
CREW PAINTED ©N Rond EDEE FoR EXposc O Coxn iy
Nig 2655 €As7 o0F AR BUE wets

P!amiqg'#/fgf 1S LeoKR (WG Sw FRowt Co -/-(wy D2S sHow e oFfFsel
NHuBs FoR counTsy TILE AFTER CREW BACL grLLED rREWCH,
WwEST -0F 3C72& EAST PRIVE EWTRANVNCE™



PICTUREHE ||83 6 Lodkw& WE FrRom SEPTIC THWE LD
WEST off EnsT ORwWE EWTRANCE Fok 3576 <o Muwy 025,

Pec

OFFSET HYR Fom counwTy TILE AFIER CREW BBk [S(ti 8D TRENMCH
WEST OF 38726 EAST DRIWVE ENTRANCE.



APPROKI A VY=

PicTURE # HA| 15 cooKié weEsT@ LoCATIpA) W ITERE ma pe

SHow Ccuwi?a TILE BENIS Sourty Inte F/ELD, cre,
Cowld NeT FIWNO TyLE & Bored cAlle THR &y & /v

AREA- &/,s & /U‘{‘r‘;}ﬁ;hg?/ X GPs# (s6&

(seg sr:eTwoFéof?) FoR
OETANS

77‘//;

S 08/13/2019

18:29

08/13/2019
18:31

PILTURE # G2, is Lookiné ERST S(towiné LOCATE

MARKS For Bore R VEFPTH 0F Bores ow RoAD EDLE
I557 ' 10 1638+ ' Cnsr or AN Ave



PLeTuRE 3 85~ 15 toorcat WEST AT LoechRTIow oF EXrPoscD
TiLe Easrof ensT ORIVE EMTRAWCE [OR 35 26 colwy 025~

o 0874372019
16:39-

08/13/2019
| {7:27
PicTu ke £ /{ 8é 1S LooKine weEST TownaRDS WEST

o Ve éwr‘eﬁbﬂéam 2574 GOHM}/DZ-E SHowi e ‘,.Br-‘a&"d‘_r{!t/r
T KE i OLrsld iy c.a“,\,;}, TILE Ruwrwins &2/



1080,3634575.
1081,3634529.
1082,3634613.
1083,3634597.
1084, 3634600.
1085,3634588.
1086, 3634547
1087,3634553.

1088,3634563

1089,3634566.
1090,3634581.
1091,3634586.
2.75°'0D CLAY TILE

058,4930698.
460,4930241.
016,4930295.
158,4930332.
111,4930362.
448,4930392.
628,4930422.

TOP

1092,3634586.
1093,3634595.
1094,3634595.
1095,3634595.
1096, 3634596.
1097,3634596.
1098, 3634595.
.091,4930462
.228,4930482.
259,4930511.
238,4930502.
011,4930699.
656,4930686.
844,4930541.
699,4930571.
562,4930592.
545,4930633.
096,4930672.
132,4930672.
111,4930229.
.420,4930229.
892,4930229.
476,4930231.
.961,4930202.
829,4931156.
657,4931196.
.933,4931320.
676,4931241.
963,4931157.
823,4931198.
297,4931236.
277,4931339.

1099, 3634595
1100,3634595

1101,3634595.
1102,3634599.
1103,3634599.
1104,3634565.
1105,3634594.
1106,3634594.
1107,3634595.
1108,3634595.
1109,3634595.
1110,3634595.
1111,3634585.

1112, 3634585

1113,3634587.
1114,3634600.

1115, 3634565

1116,3634586.
1117,3634588.

1118,3634563

1119,3634597.
1157,3634597.
1158,3634597.
1159,3634588.
1160,3634595.
1161,3634597.

1162,3634596.

549,4930487.
439,4930463.
153,4929596.
524,4929861.
940,4929861.
507,4929862.
303,4930467.
680,4930471.
.456,4930477.
761,4930480.
986,4930490.
276,4930494.

639,4931339.
380,4931056.

8778
142,1133.
818,1135.
668,1145.
596,1142.

759,1142.
086,1138.
345,1135.
479,1135.
947,1135.
012,1135.
823,1133.
904,1134.

716,1134.
975,1139.
175,1140.
286,1138.
264,1139.
367,1139.
028,1138,
.078,1138.
579,1138.
712,1138.
506,1139.
272,1139.
.516,FNL EAST
626,1139.
954,1139.
348,1139.
152,1138.
307,1138.
253,1138.
354,1129.
285,1133.
463,1134.
515,1140.
521,1136.
251,1134.
422,1136.
238,1134.
249,1139.
541,1139.
605,1139.
347,1136.
490,1140.
409,1140.

085,1135

594,1138.

hh118-232 8-14-2019dp
400, BLOWOUT 2'
123 "TOP SEPTIC TANK e i £
SCF MAG €—— L @AM AV
763.GS CABLE 36"DEEP S LR e
92?.EOA S EDGE

281,GS
194,Gs
243,GS
250,G5
319,68
738,GS
467 ,GS

568,65
700,GS
002,GS
818,GS
273.GS
273,6GS
972.GS
502.GS
642.GS
497.GS
818,GS
210,GS

6.86'
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
EOA S
EOA S

058,Gs
359,68
305,65
669,GS
417 ,GS
414,65
379,FL

CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE
CABLE

Cool® Homi Lon o (-

co er D2E

20" OD CLAY TILE 7.8' TO TOP TILE
LOCATE

LOCATE 41" DEEP
LOCATE

LOCATE

3.94' 7O TOP 6" SPIRAL CMP

5.27' TO TOP 6" SPIRAL CMP TIE IN 5.80' TO

TO TOP 2.65" OD CLAY TILE

BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
SIDE
SIDE

BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE
BORE

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE

18" BEEHIVE INTAKE

OO D

I

.0'DEEP
.0'DEEP
.0' DEEP
.0'DEEP
.0 DEEP
.0'DeEF
.0'DEEP
.0"DEEP
.5"'DEEP

6.8 'DEEP
6.8'DEEP
6.
5
4

8'DEEP

.5'DEEP
.5"'DEEP
.0'DEEP

694,18" BEEHIVE INTAKE N RIM
484,65 6.0' TO TOP TILE

301,GS EOA S
598,FNL S&W

SIDE

753,GS TILE BORE LOCATE
053,GS TILE BORE LOCATE
025,FNL E-W &S

587 ,EOA 22"

149,GS EOA 21'

265,G5 EOA 21'6"
424 ,GS BORE CABLE LOCATE
128,GS PULL CABLE 3.0' DEEP

535,GS EOA S

SIDE

746,GS PULLED CABLE 36"DEEP
10002, 3634440.716,4936206.539,1163.310,CPT 3/4 .SDEEP g g pr B A Ede B

Page 1

oN WEST SICEoF CAps
SeuTMoF co Hwy vas
S€ cor oF P RiveE
3.0¢ wd-'Sz"'aF M‘T-Gayﬁz
ReAo EDsE



1068 ,3634642.
1069,3634643.
1070,3634641.
1071,3634629.
1072,3634606.
1073,3634606.
1074,3634606.
1075,3634580.
1076,3634655.
1077,3634605.
1078,3634602.
1079,3634585.
1080,3634575.
1081,3634529.
1082,3634613.

784,4923002.
248,4922951.
936,4923059.

686,4923005
641,4926775

321,4926813.
315,4926810.
533,4926806.
322,4926825.

728,4926854

374,4927511.
468,4930229.
549,4930487.
439,4930463.
153,4929596.

8778 hh118-232 8-12-19RB

606,1149.
467,1150.
075,1149,
.049,1146.
.044,1151.
315, 1152.
.032,Gs

794,1152

674,1147.
566,1143.
.790,1152.
594,1154.
.608,RIM BEEHIVE-50"FLN
.400,BLOWOUT 2'

818,1135.
668,1145.

067,1133
142,1133

999,65 -27.5

067,65 -26.3

809,68 -26.4

078, TOP CMP 12TO FL
941,GS -20.9F0

058,65 -21.5F0

-10.0 TILE 8"CLAY
-6.0TILE 8"CLAY
-33"@INTK

-21.4F0

-6.5TOP TILEG"CLAY

802,68
145,65
783,GS
004,68

149,TOP SYPTIC TANK
454 ,SCF MAG

page 1





